" CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON

2011 South Morrish Road ¢ Swartz Creek, Michigan 48473
Ph. (810) 635-4433 » Fax (810) 635-4526 ¢ claytontownship.org

o B ol athh St

Ted Henry - Supervisor

Tom Spillane - Trustee
Ken Engel - Trustee

Dennis Milem - Clerk Pl y Q‘T Kathy Norris — Trustee
Shelley Thompson - Treasurer ‘fﬂi/:'lu | : “ H!;" | Doug Sherman - Trustee

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MARCH 12, 2026 6:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

APPROVAL OF BILLS LIST
TREASURER'S REPORT

TR B

PUBLIC COMMENT

BOARD COMMENT

CORRESPONDENCE

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

BS&A CLOUD PROPOSAL
WEST SHORE MAINTENANCE CONTRACT

CUSTOM CARE FERTILIZER BID

ot el il o

—_

. 2026 POLICE SAFETY MILLAGE

PUBLIC COMMENT
BOARD COMMENT

REPORTS
ASSESSOR
ATTORNEY REPORT
BUILDING DEPARTMENT
FIRE BOARD
ROADS & BRIDGES
WATER & WASTE

2026 BUDGET REVIEW AND ADJUSTMENTS

APPROVAL OF BOARD OF TRUSTEE MINUTES FOR FEBRUARY 2026 MEETINGS

SECOND READING OF 2025-496 (CEMETERY REGULATIONS)

. GENESEE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION CHLORIDE AND ROAD MAINTENANCE BIDS

PLANNING COMMISSION
METROPOLITAN ALLIANCE
POLICE DEPARTMENT
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
911 ADVISORY COMMITTEE

“THIS MEETING IS A MEETING OF THE CLAYTON TOWNSHIP BOARD, HELD IN PUBLIC FOR THE
PURPOSE OF CONDUCTING THE TOWNSHIP BOARD BUSINESS. THERE IS A TIME SET ASIDE FOR
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION DURING THE MEETING AS INDICATED ON THE AGENDA.”




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
FEB 9'", 2026

PAGE 1

The regular board of Trustees meeting of the Charter Township of Clayton was called to order by
Supervisor Henry at 6:00 p.m. Feb 9", 2026 at the Clayton Township Hall.

BOARD MEMBERS

Supervisor  Ted Henry Trustees: Tom Spillane
Clerk Dennis Milem Ken Engel
Treasurer Shelley Thompson Kathy Norris

Doug Sherman
Attorney: Ken Tucker
Deputy Supervisor: Rick Caruso
Pledge to the Flag

ROLL CALL: Members present: Henry, Milem, Spillane, Engel, and Sherman. Thompson and Norris
absent.

AGENDA: MOTION by Milem and seconded by Spillane to accept agenda. ROLL CALL: YES:
Sherman, Henry, Milem, Spillane, and Engel. MOTION CARRIED.

MINUTES: MOTION by Milem and seconded by Spillane to accept minutes for January 2026
meeting. ROLL CALL: YES: Henry, Sherman, Engel, Spillane, and Milem. MOTION CARRIED

BILL LIST: MOTION by Spillane and seconded by Sherman to approve the Bills List as presented.
ROLL CALL: YES: Sherman, Engel, Spillane, Henry, and Milem. MOTION CARRIED.

TREASURER’S REPORT: MOTION by Engel and seconded by Spillane to accept the treasurer’s
report as presented. ROLL CALL: YES: Engel, Henry, Sherman, Spillane, and Milem. MOTION
CARRIED.

2026 BUDGET REVIEW AND ADJUSTMENTS-NONE
Thompson arrived at 6:04 p.m.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

FEB 9%, 2026

PAGE 2

PUBLIC COMMENT:
BOARD COMMENT:
CORRESPONDENCE:
OLD BUSINESS:
NEW BUSINESS:

Motion by Engel and seconded by Spillane to recuse himself (Engel) from the next 2 orders of
Business # 6 & 7. ROLL CALL: YES: Sherman, Spillane, Henry, Milem, and Thompson. MOTION
CARRIED.

6. POLICE CHIEFS CONTRACT: Motion by Milem and seconded by Spillane to approve police
contract as is. Thompson expressed concerns about the contract going past the current board
term. Further discussed by the board. ROLL CALL: YES: Sherman, Henry, and Milem. NO: Spillane
and Thompson. MOTION FAILED. Will have to have a special Board meeting at a later date.

7. DEPUTY CHIEFS PAY DURING TRANSITION $40.00 PER HOUR- Motion by Milem and seconded
by Spillane to approve Chiefs pay during transition of $40.00 per hour. ROLL CALL: YES: Thompson,
Milem, Spillane, Sherman, and Henry. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 26-0209-01

Motion by Spillane and seconded by Thompson to bring Trustee Engel back into the meeting at
6:14 p.m. ROLL CALL: YES: Thompson, Milem, Spillane, Sherman, and Henry. MOTION CARRIED.

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

FEB 9™, 2025

PAGE 3



8. MORATORIUM REGARDING CONSTRUCTION OF DATA CENTERS IN CLAYTON TOWNSHIP-
Discussion on data center and its effects. It has been discussed at water and drains commission.
Motion by Engel and seconded by Milem to put in place a moratorium regarding construction of
data centers in Clayton Township for minimum of 12 months. ROLL CALL: YES: Milem, Sherman,
Thompson, Henry, Engel, and Spillane. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 26-0209-02

9. FIRST READING OF CEMETERY ORDINANCE-Motion by Milem and seconded by Sherman to
approve first reading of cemetery ordinance. Discussed by the board. Public hearing has been
done by planning. Engel expressed concern for having the board decide on the exceptions when
there is a new board and don’t think the same as the current board. ROLL CALL: YES: Sherman,
Henry, Engel, Thompson, Spillane, and Milem. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 26-0209-03

10. QUOTES FOR DEMOLITION OF 8318 COLE CREEK-FLUSHING: Motion by Spillane and seconded
by Sherman to resubmit for bids for 8318 Cole Creek- Flushing. Ted wants to get quotes and
requests to allow up to $55,000 for Demo and add to taxes to recoup the money. Motion does

not include amount so no need for roll call.

11. QUOTE FOR TOWNSHIP BLINDS- Motion by Spillane and seconded by Sherman to accept the
quote for blinds for the township for $1210.82 from Custom Consulting Services. ROLL CALL: YES:
Thompson, Milem, Spillane, Sherman, Henry, and Engel. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 26-
0209-04

12. QUOTES FOR CLAYTON TOWNSHIP OFFICE REDECORATING- Motion by Engel and seconded by
Thompson to accept bid from Walker’s painting minus the painting of the duct work for a total of
$3774.60. ROLL CALL: YES: Sherman, Henry, Milem, Spillane, Thompson, and Engel. MOTION
CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 26-0209-05

13. 2026 CAPITAL CONFERENCE- Motion by Engel and seconded by Milem for any board member
that would like to attend the 2026 capital conference would be able to attend and fees will be
paid by township. Please contact Milem, Henry, or Thompson. ROLL CALL: YES: Henry, Sherman,
Thompson, Engel, Spillane, and Milem. MOTION CARRIED.

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
FEB 9™, 2025



PAGE 4

PUBLIC COMMENT:
BOARD COMMENT:

REPORTS:

ATTORNEY: Ken Tucker

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR: Ted Henry

ROADS AND BRIDGES: Ted Henry

WATER AND WASTE: Ted Henry

FIRE BOARD: Tom Spillane, Ken Engel
PLANNING COMMISSION: Kathy Norris
METROPOLITAN ALLIANCE: Shelley Thompson
911: Tom Spillane, Ken Engel

POLICE REPORT: Chief Brown

Meeting adjourned by Ted Henry, Supervisor at 6:54 p.m.

Minutes by

Dennis Milem, Clerk

Minutes Accepted by

Ted Henry, Supervisor



Clayton Township Planning Commission
PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES

February 24th, 2026

Meeting opened by: Chairman DePottey Opened meeting at 6:00 p.m.
Roll Call

Members Present: Kevin DePottey, Rick Caruso, Kathy Norris, Richard Derby, Jon
Miecakowski, George Sippert, Richard Derby

Members Absent: Corey Potter
Others Present: Ted Henry/building official, Zoning administrator
Approval of proposed agenda

Action taken: Motion by Jon Miecakowski and seconded by Richard Derby to
approve the proposed agenda for Feb 24th, 2026.

Motion Carried
Approval of minutes Jan 27", 2026 pgs 2-4

Action taken: Motion by Richard Derby and supported by George Sippert to
approve the Jan 27", 2026 minutes with corrections to the year throughout from
2025 to 2026.

Motion Carried

Communication: March 18" at 5p Dr. Wit at UofM Flint will have a symposium for
twp and municipalities about information on Data centers. Hard copy invites will
be going out.

Report of Officers and Zoning Administrator: ZONING ADMINISTRATOR REPORT
ON MORATORIUM: Board approved

Public Comment



New Business/Discussions

1. DATA CENTER PGS 5-6: Discussion on the difference between data center
and hyper center. Discussed where there is infrastructure for a data center.
The ups and downs of the centers. Where to put them if the Federal
Government gets involved down the road. They are huge in Ohio and
Indiana. The noise of them was brought up. Norris asked what the benefit
would be for the township. Ted said they should be tax exempt like an
energy company or a hospital. Planning committee decided to put the
discussion on hold until after the next few informational meetings in March
and April about them. No vote needed.

Old business/Discussion:

Additional Items:

Future Items: REZONING OF HOMEBOY BARBEQUE: They want to rezone to
residential there are 2 parcels and want to rezone both. Existing septic needs to be

cleaned up. Will go to zoning next month.

Additional Comments:

Adjournment:

Action taken: Motion by and George Sippert supported by Kathy Norris

to adjourn the Planning Commission meeting @ 6:44 p.m.

Kevin DePottey, Chairperson Kathy Norris, Secretary



CHECK REGISTER FOR CLAYTON CHARTER TOWNSHIP

03/09/2026

CHECK DATE FROM 02/01/2026 - 02/28/2026
Check Date Bank Check Vendor Name Description Amount
Bank C1 GENERAL POOLED CASH
02/24/2026 C1 28(s) Consumers Energy Company Twp Hall Gas & Electric 0.00
02/24/2026 C1 29(S) Consumers Energy Company Siren Maintenance 0.00
02/24/2026 Cc1 347(E) Consumers Energy Company Twp Hall Gas & Electric 894.32
02/24/2026 G1 348(E) Consumers Energy Company 48473 RES & ST Lights 3,097.56
02/24/2026 C1 349(E) Consumers Energy Company Traffic Lights 232.93
02/24/2026 C1 350(E) Consumers Energy Company Police Building Electric 270.77
02/24/2026 C1 351(E) Gonsumers Energy Company Siren Maintenance 43.50
02/24/2026 Cc1 352(E) Consumers Energy Company Res and St Lights 2,094,08
02/24/2026 Cc1 353(E) Consumers Energy Company Police Building Gas 368.28
02/24/2026 C1 354(E) Consumers Energy Company 48473 RES & ST Lights 1,522.00
02/01/2026 C1 360(E) BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN MEDICAL INSURANCE 00112071 0001FEB 26 9,481.54
02/02/2026 c1 26369 LARKO'S LAWN CARE&LANDSCAPING LAWN SERVICES 8,150.00
02/02/2026 Cci 26370 LISA ZITTERKOPF ELECTION WORK 25.00
02/02/2026 C1 26371 MICHAEL ZITTERKOPF ELECTION WORK 25.00
02/02/2026 C1 26372 PRINTING SYSTEMS VOTER CARD ORDER #240196 157.45
02/02/2026 Cc1 26373 T-MOBILE CELL PHONE SERVICE 12/16/25-1/16/26 89.52
02/02/2026 C1 26374 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE POSTAGE ON ACCOUNT 4,802,00
02/09/2026 C1 26375 ALPHA & OMEGA TECHNOLOGY, LLC IT SERVICES ANNUAL 11/1/2025 TO 10/31/20 260.00
02/09/2026 c1 26376 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS PHONE & INTERNET MM/DD/YY - MM/DD/YY 319.99
02/09/2026 C1 26377 CLAYTON TOWNSHIP TWP & POLICE WATER BILL 89.55
02/09/2026 C1 26378 DOUGLAS WATER CONDITIONING WATER COOLER RENTAL 52.00
02/09/2026 c1 26379 GENESEE COUNTY TREASURER 2026 MEMBERSHIP DUES 0.00

Void Reason: WRONG VENDOR

02/09/2026 C1 26380 GENESEE VALLEY VAULT, INC. MONTHLY CEMETERY MAINT 250.00
02/09/2026 C1 26381 GUARDIAN ALARM COMPANY MONITORING MAINTENANGE & SERVICES 292.96
02/09/2026 C1 26382 HUBBARD'S MILITARY SUPPLY WALLET BADGE 65.00
02/09/2026 C1 26383 JERROD LOCASCIO INSPECTION(S) THRU INVOICE # DATE 020526 150,00
02/09/2026 C1 26384 MEDICAL MUTUAL LIFE LIFE INSURANCE MARCH 1 TO APRIL 12026 219.75
02/09/2026 C1 26385 MERANDA GARZA PLANNING 01/27 & BOARD MINUTES01/08 270.00
02/09/2026 C1 26386 MERLE WEST INSPECTION(S) THRU INVOIGE # DATE 2/5/26 50.00
02/09/2026 C1 26387 REPUBLIC SERVICES #237 CONTRACT 9237022 CLAYTON TOWNSHIP DISPOS 47,687.88
02/09/2026 Cc1 26388 SAFARILAND GROUP PAPER SUPPLIES 75.54
02/09/2026 C1 26389 SWARTZ CREEK AREA FIRE DEPT. MONTHLY FIRE & EMS SERVICES 2,857.22
02/12/2026 C1 26390 CUSTOM CONSULTING SERVICES DEPOSIT TWP HALL BLINDS 3,632.46
02/23/2026 C1 26391 AFLAC EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 312.00
02/23/2026 c1 26392 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS PHONE & INTERNETTO 0207 26 307.92
02/23/2026 c1 26393 GORE TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION TALON DESKTOP 4/1/26 TO 3/31/27 239.80
02/23/2026 c1 26394 DEBORAH D'AIGLE HOUSEKEEPING 90,00
02/23/2026 C1 26395 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA SUPPLIES 114.67
02/23/2026 C1 26396 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA SUPPLIES AND POSTAGE 303.68
02/23/2026 C1 26397 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA MONTHLY PURCHASE 416.61
02/23/2026 C1 26398 GCGC CLERK SPRING MEETING 15.00
02/23/2026 Cc1 26399 GENESEE COUNTY MUNI TOWNSHIP ASSOC MEMBERSHIP DUES 223.80
02/23/2026 c1 26400 GOVERNMENTAL CLERKS OF GENESEE CTY CLERK MEMBERSHIP 75.00
02/23/2026 c1 26401 JERROD LOCASCIO INSPECTION(S) THRU INVOICE # DATE 02 19 370.00
02/23/2026 Cc1 26402 LEGACY ASSESSING SERVICES INC. ASSESSING SERVICES FEB 3,689.18
02/23/2026 C1 26403 MERLE WEST INSPECTION(S) THRU INVOIGE # DATE 02 18 370.00
02/23/2026 c1 26404 SHEA AUTOMOTIVE GROUP, LLC VEHICLE R&M 147.07
02/23/2026 GC1 26405 SUPER-FLITE OILCO., INC. GAS PURCHASES 705.79
02/23/2026 C1 26406 THE WOODHILL GROUP, LLC ACCOUNTING SERVICES 7,896.88
02/23/2026 C1 26407 VIEW NEWSPAPER GROUP PUBLICATIONS 60.00
C1TOTALS:
(1 Check Voided)
Total of 49 Disbursements: 102,863.70
Bank C3 WATER & SEWER ACCOUNT
02/23/2026 c3 7848 GENESEE COUNTY DRAIN COMM. W&S SERVICES JAN 2026 72,903.65
G3TOTALS:
Total of 1 Disbursements: 72,903.65



00°0 (00°000"%) 0070 (00°000%) 0070 NOIIYOO0TIVY 1S0D 0007 €96-TOT-TOT
00°0 00°006§ 0070 007008 06" ¥¥E JOHSM¥OM ¥ FONFIHINOD 000°096-T0OT-T0T
€776 0Z°T115’8 08 88% 00°000’6 0Z°€80°6 SENd 3 JdTHSYAGWIX 000°856-T0T-T0T
0070 00°006S 0070 007008 8L"9%T SNOANYTTADSIN 002°556-T0T-TOT
€972 00°S68°€ 00°60T 00°000°% 6L7998°¢€ ONIHSITENd ® ONIINI¥d 000°006-T0T-TOT
0070 00°000°S€E 0070 00°000°SE T6°9Z8°Z¢ SHEHI TYDHT 000°928-T0T-T0T
0070 00°000°22 0070 00700022 007005712 lIany 0007 L08-T0T-T0T
00°0 00°000°S¥H 0070 00°000°S¥H 8% 96T1°GE SANOY 3 HONVENSNI 000°6TL-TOT-TOT
L9791 FE"8TS'T 99°€0€ 00°228°T ET0L9'T HONYEASNI ALITIEVSIA 002" 8TL-TOT-T0T
6762 BT E€TE ZBEET 00 L¥D TECLY TONYENSNI HATT 00T 8TL-TOT-TOT
L9791 9€°82L'9¢ F9°S¥E’S 00°FLO'ZE 787056 °8¢ FONYEASNI TYDIAHEW 000°8TL-TOT-TOT
8T°GT 9T 6769 v8°E¥e’T 00°€61°8 vS"Z06‘F NOISNHd 000°9TL-TOT-TOT
0070 00°00070T 0070 00°000°0T 00°0009 *ITY SNI HITVHH 000°2TL-TOT-TOT
LZ°91 €7 9769 LG 6FET 00°962°8 IS°100°6 ALTENDHES TYIDOS 000°60L-T0T-T0T
L8 1T Z8-TLE €T 8T°8FT ¢ 00-02s 9z 26702k ’1T SUOYM HWIL I9vd 000" %0L-TOT-TOT
€T VI 60°TZ8'2CH T6°ROT2L 00792661 LO"SZT'6F SHIMYIVS NOIIVILSINIWAY 000°20L-TOT-T0T
86791 79799592 9€ EER ‘S 00-000°2ZE 91°009°Z¢E SETIVIVS 000" TO0L-TOTI-TOT
advod dIHSNMOL - TOT 3d=aQ
saanjitpusdxyg
£5°1¢ LB°SS0'TGh £1°9G66 ' LEY 00°2T0‘68E"'T 6L 9FSTSS T SEANIATE TYIOL
£5° 1€ L87GS0 7156 €T°9S6'LEY 00°2T0°68E"T 6L°9FPS TGS T TYINIAINYdEd-NON - 000 3d3Q T=30L
0£°€ 67 €8F 1S°91 007 00§ 00°LTIT SNOANYTTADOSIH 000°6L9-000-T0T
0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°000°S¥H SANNA YFHIO - SHHAI "WAY 000" LLS-000-T0T
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SLTE6C'ST SESNEAXT NOILOITH - SINIWESINGWNIEY 00T 9L%-000-T0T
00°00T  (00°0€) 00°0€ 0070 SET66T'E SINIWISINTHIET 000°9L9-000-T0T
0070 00" F8E'LT 00°0 00 F8E’LT 90 F8ELT FIId OL NYOT ONASIHINI NO ISEEHINI 90Z°S99-000-T0T
ST°8 TT°9TT 01T 68°€8L'6 00°000°02T 86°098'L¥T ISHEEINI 000°699-000-T0T
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 GZ°902 SENIJA HINYNIQEO 000" LS9-000-T0T
0070 00°000°2 0070 00°000°Z 00°008°% SI0T AJALEWED 000 " ¥#¥9-000-T0T
05°82¢  (00°0LG'F) 00°0LS’9 007000°2 00°0%S’€E NOIS MEEYD NIIAIH 00T°L09-000-T0T
05" FS 00°GG¥ 00°6%S 007000°T 00°GLS'T SHOIA¥ES 3 SHAL 0007 L09-000-TOT
0070 00°%9Z°2LL 00°0 00°%9Z°2LL SF 919018 ANNIATY qIdYHS FIVIS 000" FLS-000-T0T
00°0 0070 0070 0070 TT L6S ET ¥SOT WO¥d ID0¥ OUIEW 00T " €LS-000-T0T
00°0 00°682°0T 0070 00°582°0T 9L L1IT NOIILYZITIEYIS ALINAWWNOD T¥D0T 000" €LS-000-T0T
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 9L LY SINYYD HIVIS JIHIO 000°695-000-T0T
00°00T  (00°GL) 00°GL 0070 00°S9¥% NOILVYEISIOHY HSNEDIT 00%"867-000-T0T
Z8°9¢ 00°06€°T 00°018 00°002°2 00~ LI9YE SIIWEId ONIFWNTd 00€°867-000-T0T
097 LT 00°02T'F% 007088 00°000°S 00°029°0T SIIWEEd TYOINVHIER 002" 86%-000-T0T
0L €T 00°STE'¥ 007689 00°000°S 00°8FE‘0T SLIWEHd TYIId¥L10dTd 001" 86F-000-T0T
52 L 0S°TOT'LE 05°868°Z 00°000°0F% 05°06% ‘€9 SLINYEd 9NIQTING 000°86F-000-T0T
Pv-02 00°9TL 00°%8T 007006 00°00T’'T SUEA HWOH FTIFOW 000" L8§F-000-T0T
00°0 00°007% 0070 00°00% 00°08T SIIWNEEd DNINOZ 000°287-000-T0T
00°00T  (00°0ST) 007 0ST 0070 00°520°T SEEA L1ITdS 000" T8¥-000-T0T
00°00T 0070 00°002 007002 007002 ONISNEDIT ¥IMOL 000°8LF-000-T0T
28762 6£°522°2 19°bLL 00"000°‘€ 7Z2°862°¢ SHAI IASIVHONYYEI ITEYD 000" LLF-000-TOT
66°66 SETO S9°6ER T 00°0F7 ‘2 S9°6EF ‘T FONIATY LNEWNSSESSY TYIDHEAS dV¥0d IESNAS 000°0S¥-000-T0T
0070 00°000‘€ 00°0 00°000‘¢€ 00°SIZ‘S SHEHEI TEDYEYd 00T " 8FF-000-T0T
FETTITIT (90°8€€’1T) 90°8EE'TTT 00°000°00T GL"%96°S0T SHEI NOILDHTIOD NIWAY XYL 000°8%%-000-TOT
0070 0070 00°0 0070 (09°02€'9) SEXYI AIMAJO¥d ¥YEA ¥0Id¥d 000°2TI¥-000-T0T
TL766 60°€98 16°GLS00¢€ 00°6EF‘TOE 8L°82L°'982 XYL ALEEdONd INEHEAD 000°20%-000-T0T
TYINZWNIEYdEA-NON - 000 3d=qQ
SonusAdY
aNAd TYEENED - T[0T pung
agsn (TYNIONGY) TYIRION (TYIMONTY) TYHEON 139009 dIANIAY (TYAMONEY) TYWION NOILAI¥0SHEd gAGHAN 19
1909 % HONYTIVE 9z02/82/20 9202 GZ0T/TE/TT
ATEVIIVAY FONYIYE ALA FONVIVE NI
9T"9T :PS38TAWO] IeSx TBOSTI % ITHSNMOI NOIAYID :€d
9Z02/8¢7/20 ONIONH JOI¥3d N¥90027 :Issn
AVA :abeg JIHSNMOI ¥AIMYHD NOIAYID ¥0d I¥0dmd HINIIANIIXT ANV HONIATT Wd 9%:¢T 9202/60/€0




00°0 00°000°‘¢€ 00°0 00°000°¢€ 1£°702°2 SHEA MNYd 0007 T96-£52-T0T
06762 00" TOL 00°662 00°000°T 00°092 JOHSYHEOM 3 HONTJIIINOD 000°096-£52-10T
0070 00°00§ 00°0 007008 00°0 SOCENYITEDSIH 000°556-£52-T0T
0070 00°052 0070 00-0s¢ 00°66 SENC ? JIHSYITHER 000 TT6-£52-T0T
0070 00°006°2 0070 00700572 0L LZS’'Z XYL TI09 20 ONIINI¥d 000°006-£52-T0T
vFT 12 SBTEL ST 02 00" %6 0z 1€ FONVENSNI HAIT 00T 8TL-£52-T0T
L9°9T 80°GLE0E Z6°FLO'S 007057 ‘9¢ LLTE6L LT IONTEINSNI TYIIAHIH 000 8TL-€52-T0T
L VL 69°009°¢€ 1£°66S 00°002’F LG"88G6°% NOISNAE 000°9TL-£52-T0T
66721 T6°%6T°¢E 60°LLY 00°2LY’e ZvLye’e AIT™¥NDES TYID0S 000°60L-£52-T0T
LT %I P8 EFT’S 919658 00°000'9 8% "8T0'9 MHANSYIIL ALNJEA/AEVIEE0ES 00T €0L-€SZ-TO0T
LT %1 ¥6°900°9¢ 90°€66°S 00°000°2F Z1°621°2ZF SEATYVIVS 000 TOL-£S2Z-T0T
YEENSYEEI - £S5z 3daq
6£°0 09°0%T°¢€ 0F° 2T 00°€ST’¢E €6°1S8°T MATIATY A0 qUv¥od - LpZz 3dsq Telol
00°0 007000°'T 0070 00°000°T 007092 JOHSNEOM 3 HONZYZANOD 000°096-L%2-T0T
00°0 00°000°2 00°0 00700072 08 FTI¥’T WEIQ ¥8d 000°SZL-L%2-T0T
01" 8 09°0%T A 00°€ST €T LLT ALTENDES TYIDOS 000°60L-L%2-TO0T
MEIATE J0 Qd¥0d - L¥Z 3d=qQ
SH 0T 267 LET'69T 80°8EL'6T 007996 ‘88T 1278897681 MEFEI0 - STZ 3dsQ TE30L
00°¢€ 00°S8¥% 00°ST 00°00S 9€°06T JOHSMMOM 3 HONTIEINOD 000°096-STZ-T0T
0070 00°00T 0070 00°00T 00°SL SENd 3 dIHSHIIHEW 000°856-5TZ-T0T
0070 007005 0070 007 00§ 0070 SNOANYTTIISIH 000°656-5TZ-T0T
0070 00°00S 00°0 007008 0070 ¥ES TYNIITEINOD 3 TYNOISSEIOEd 000" T08-STZ-T0T
06 0T ZE°00L 89°G8 00°98L 9L7F89 HONYINSNI HAIT 00T 8TL-STZ-T0T
L9791 80°065’S Z6°60T°T 00°099°9 0S°2%9°% FONYINSNI TYIIQEA 000°8TL-GTZ-T0T
ST°02 SOTE¥E’S 56°009°T 00°F¥6 L Z0°86T°8 NOISNEd 000 9TL-STZ-TOT
€0°FT 18°8T9°S 6T°LT6 00°9£5”9 7L°00T’9 ALI™NDES TYIDOS 000°60L-STZ-T0T
LY %2 68°6L2°82 TT°091'6 00°0%¥% 'LE €T°9F0'FE JAMAS ¥ ¥ALYM/IEIZEAN00L TOL F0OL-STZ-TO0T
00°0 007000708 00°0 007000708 €1°€09¢€8 YOLVYISININAY TYIDNYNIZ 00L°POL-STZ-TO0T
LZ %1 £8°EFT’S LT"958 00°000°9 95 "8T10°9 ALOdHA 002°€0L-STZ-T0T
LT FT ¥6°900°9¢€ 90°€66°S 00°000°2F% TT*62T " ¢h SEIYUVIYS 000°T0L-STZ-T0T
M¥ATO - §T12 3daqg
LTGT 8EL90°S0T 29°621'1¢ 00°L6T'92T 96°%08°221T ¥OSIAYEANS - TLT 3deq Te3of
0070 007008 0070 00°00S 0070 JOHSNMOM 3 HONHYIEANOD 000°096-TLT-TO0T
0070 00°000°T 0070 00°000°T Z2£°69¢€ SNCEANYTIADSIH 000°SS6-TLT-TO0T
657281 (8L 8E2’T) 8L°8EL'Z 00°008°T 0070 TI0¥ J0 ONIINI¥NA 000" 006-TLT-TOT
0070 00°000°S 00°0 00°000°S 0070 ¥ES TYALOVIINGD 3 TYNOISSIIOEd 000" T08-TLTI-T0T
0070 00°000°2 00°0 00°000°2 €2°108°T AOYLS0d 000" LZL-TLTI-TOT
¥ 8T LT LOZ £8°9% 00° %52 0F €€ FINVENSNI HAIT 00T 8TL-TLI-TOT
L2 %I 697009 € TE°66S 007002°% L6212 ¥ NOISNAJ 000" 9TL-TLI-TOT
79782 0% " ¥8E‘E 09°85€’T 00 EVL'Y Z8°6L9°6 ALI¥NDES TYIDOS 000°60L-TLTI-TOT
GL"9T 787097 LE 8T 6E€5 L 00°000°SH 16718 %% ONISSHSSY 009 %0L-TLI-T0T
LT PT ST 9FT LT 68°€£58°2 00" 000°02 28 €St 6T AIndug 002 E€0L-TLI-TO0T
LZ %I £€6°900'9¢ LO"€66°S 00°000°2% 60°62T°2F SAIIYIYS 000 TOL-TLI-TOT
¥0SIAYIANS - TLT 3d=d
LL™8 ZZ°129°952 8L°9S9 %2 00°8LZ'182 L8TLOT'LST qgv0d JIHSNMOL - T0T 3dag TE3oL
saan3itpusadxy
aNAE TYEENES - T[0T Pung
aasn (TYIEONEY) TYRION (TYNEONEY) TYWION 139009 JIANINY (TYIIONTY) TYIRION NOILdI¥DSHd GIGHAN 19
I9ag % TONVTIVL 9202/82/20 9202 czoz/1e/2T
FTIVIIVAY IONVIVE dLA FONYIVE dNF
9T°91 :pe3erdwo) 1BSX TEISTA % ITHSNMOL NOIAWID :€d
970¢/82/20 SNIONHE dOI¥dd N¥9002D :I9sn
Z1/2 :abeg dIHSNMOL ¥FEI¥MYHD NOLAVYID dH0d I¥0dHd HINLIANIIXE ANV HOANIAZA Wd 9%:2T 920Z/60/€0




00°0 00°000°SZ 00°0 00°000°S2 00°098°%2 VYT IV NIVEd 000°6%8-S¥F-T0T
Fo9YT I¥ NIVYIQ- AdES 0I7dnd - G¥y 2deg

0L 0T 69°GT9’ZTT T€ 267 ¢CT 00°80T°92T 99°925°02T INIWI¥YdEd 9NIJTIng - TLE 3deq Te30l
00°0 00700572 0070 00°005°Z 00°869°T FALAGHOD 000°8L6-TLE-TOT
0070 00°000°'% 0070 00°000°F 00°0 NOII¥DOTIY IS0D 000°€96-TLE-TOT
000 00°000°2 00°0 00°000°2 00° 0S¢ JOHSMHEOM 3 EONFIEANOD 000°0%6-TLE-TOT
0070 00°006G 00°0 00°00G 0070 SENd * dTHSYHIWAA 000°8S6-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°000°T 0070 SNOINYTTHAISIH 000°GS6-TLE-TOT
0070 00°000°ST 00°0 00°000°ST L0"€68722 gES TYALIVEINGD 3 TYNOISSHI0Ed 000" T08-TLE-TOT
0070 00°00S 00°0 00°00S 79°608 SEIT4NS HOIAIO 000°2SL-TLE-TOT
€78 SFT0S 56 SH 00" LFS 0% %9¢ AONTINSNI FALT 00T 8TL-TLE-TOT
ZT T L6 %SE’9 €0°SH0'T 00" 007 ‘L 9L°229°L NOISNId 000°9TL-TLE-TOT
89°2 L% 606°S £6° 15T 00°T99°S TP L90°T ALT¥NDES TYIDOS 000°60L-TLE-TOT
00°0 007000°T 0070 00°000°T 00°00F JOIDHISNI RETIOdHEL 000°LOL-TLE-TOT
rARE A 08°675°¢€9 02°0S% ‘0T 00°000°%L 8ET9F ‘€L TYIDIZIO HNIATING/ANYT/EA0D/DONINOZ 006 70L-TLE-TOT
00°8T 00°026°% 00°080°T 00°000°9 00°0S8’¢S IDIASNI ONIGHATd % TYIINYHIEW 00E " ¥0L-TLE-TOT
00721 00°082°S 00°02L 00°000°9 00°050°9 ¥OLOAISNI TYDI¥IDITE 00Z 70L-TLE-TOT

INTALEVdEd ONIQTING - TLE 1d8Q

T9°L 28 GTI8 LTI 81°%25°0T 00" 0%E'8ET L TL8ES TIVH dIHSNMOL - 692 3dsQ Te3ol
oL L 00°0€Z‘6 00°0LL 00°000°0T 0L*GES L VOIWO YHATY - YEINJAOD 000°8L6-592-T0T
00°0 00°005°€E 0070 00°005‘¢€ LS S0F ‘P INARAINDE FOILI0 000" LL6-S92-T0T
0070 00°008‘T 00°0 00°00S5’T TO"€SE’T SAOANYTTIDSIN 000°556-5%2-T0T
SLTT 60716 D 16758 00°000°‘s 8% "T9F’CE HONYNEINIVA NIUIS 000" $€£6-592-T0T
AR 4 BGTL9E TT 9% 2£9’¢ 00°000°ST LZ0%2’1T HONYNIZINIVA 3 dIVdad 000°0€6-5%2-T0T
€6°LT 02 L0Z’8 08°26L'T 00°000°0T 8Z°TLS’8 SHEILITIIN 000°026-592-T0T
¥STTT 00-0L0’E 00°0LZ 00-ove’e 00°062°2 INIdETNISNOH 00T°T08-592-T0T
00°% L9TLST'08 £E°THE L 00°005°¢€8 LT %0G°‘S¢g TS TYALOVIINOD 3 TYNOISSIIOEd 000°T08-592-T10T
Z0°¥T 2£7698°¢ 89°0€9 00°0058’% 6278207 SEITddNS HADILIO 000°25L-592-10T
0070 00°000°¢€ 0070 00°000°¢€ L6°2257°2 FOVILS0d 000" LZL-592-T0T

TIVH dIHSNMOL - S92 3dsdQ

Ly"9 0T"2L0 9L 06°€92'S 00°9€££°18 €EL768L SNOILOETE - Z9¢ 3dsQ Telcl
0070 00°000°€ 0070 00°000°€ 000 SEANIHOVA NOILOETH 00T 8L6-282-T0T
0070 00°000°T 0070 00°000°T 0070 SOOEANYTTHOS I 000°556-292-101T
0070 00°002°T 0070 00-002°T 0070 TYINEY IONIDHEEd 000°0¥6-292-T0T
00°0 00°00Z°T 0070 00°002°T 0070 ESNEXE NOILOETH ALNAOD 002°208-292-10T
Le"1 G5 ZvZ ‘2T Sv°LST 00°00% 2T SZ %99S SEITAINS HIIAIO0 000°25L-292-10T
GO EV 00°86T°9 00°208°F 00°000°TT 07" 16 HOVISOd 000°LZL=-292-T01
0070 00°000°L 0070 00°000°L 88 IST SYIMIOM NOILOATE ¥HHIO 00F"GCL-€92¢-T0T
I1°0 007056 '€V 00° 0% 00°000'%¥ 0070 SYEMIOM NOILDHETH 00T°S2L-292-10T
LY LY Sg i8¢ Sv ¥Se 00°9¢ES 02°¢ ALIMNDES T¥IDOS 000°60L-292-T0T

SNOIIDITH - z9Z 3deq

20°%T 1€°9%8°L8 69°61€'%T 007991201 L5 66688 YEHASYAIL - €62 3ded Telol
0070 0070052 00°0 00700572 00°0 INIFWGINDTE FOIJAI0 0007 LL6-EGZ-TOT
saInaTpusdxd

aNMNd TVEENID - T0T pung

gadsn (TYREONEY) TYWION (TYRIONEY] TYINION 139aNg JEANEWY (TYAIONEY) TYWEON NOILI¥DSHd FHEHON T2
Ioad &  HEONVIVE 9202/82/20 9202 §20Z/1E/TT
dTEYIIVAY HJONVTYE dLA HONYTIYE ONA
9197 :peiaTdwo) IeSX [edSTd %

ITHSNMQOL NOLAYTID :dd
9z02/82Z/20 SONIANZ dOIddd N¥D002D :I9sn

z1/c  :9beg JTESNMOI ¥HIMYHD NOLAYID H03 Id0ddd F¥NIIANZdXE INY HANIATY Hd 9%:zT 9202/60/€0




Z6°002°%0T°€E

Z26°00C'F0T’€

Z26°00Z°%0T°¢€

HONYTIVE dNOd “9HEd

12°8LT  (T6°08%7905) 167620 '¥ZE (00°15S072Z8T) 0L %20°00% SEYALIANIIXE 3 SENNIATI J0 IEN
€27 L 8L°9€G LGP T 727925 'ET1T 00"€90°TLS T 607225 TIST T SEINIIANZAXE TYIOL
£5°1¢ L8°GS0°TS6 £179G6 ' LET 00°2T0‘68E’T 6L°9PS TSG T SEANIATY TYIOL
1gNAd TVEENED - T0T pund
ST L 8LT9ESLSH'T 227925 '€1T 00°€90°TLG T 60°225°1IST'T STUNIIANEAXT TYIOL
0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°000°8¥F IN0 MAASNYEL - 666 3dag Te3ol
0070 0070 0070 0070 00°000°8% INC SYEIASNYEL 000°666-666-T0T
10O JHASNYEL - 666 3d8Q
0070 00°0€8°¢ 0070 00°0€8°¢E 09°%5Z'T STYIddY 40 d¥V¥0d ONINOZ - 20L 3dsQ Te3cl
0070 00°009 0070 007009 00°0 JOHSMYMOM ¥ HONIIHINOD 000°096-20L-TO0T
00°0 00°000°€ 0070 00°000°€ 00°002°T WIId ¥3d 000°SZL-20L-TOT
00°0 00°0€2 0070 00°0€2 09° %S ALI¥NDES TYIDOS 000°60L-20L-TOT
STYEddY J0 qU¥0od ONINOZ - 20L 3ded
00°ST S0°09€‘0T S56°828°T 00°68T°ZT TF S6T TT NOISSIWAOD DNINNYIS - T0L 3ded Te3ol
0070 00°000°T 0070 00°000°T GL 68F JOHSMMOM 3 FONTILINOD 000°096-T0L-TOT
00°8T 00°0€2'T 00°0LZ 00°00§°T 00°0S%°2 SHEOIAYAS TYNOISSHAOEd 000°9T18-T0L-TOT
L9791 00°006°2L 00°006°T 0070006 00°0067L WEIQ ¥3d 000°SZL-TOL-T0T
9¢°8 S0°0€9 G6°8S 00°689 99°§5¢ ALIMODES TYIDOS 000°60L-TOL-TOT
NOISSTWHOD ONINNYId - T0L 3dsg
S9°L 00°56£752 00°50T°2 00°0057LE 96 GSF ‘8T JEFILERED - (95 3deQ TE30L
00°0 00°00S6°T 0070 00°005°T 0070 SNOANYTIEISIH 000°G56-L9G-T0T
€1°¢ 00°0SL L 007082 00°000’8 PETES0’E EONYNIINIVA 3 ¥IVdEd 000°0£6-L9S-T0T
Te-0T 00°SPT’91T 00°G58°T 00°000°8T 257207 ‘%I 3S TYNLOYEINOD 3 TYNOISSHIOHUd 000°T08-L9S-T0T
AJAIANED - 96 3daqg
I1°6 69°F¥S‘F TE°5GF 00°000°¢S G9°€89°2 ONIIHOIT TYAIDINAW - 8% 3deQ T=30%
1176 69°PFS’F TE°SSH 00°000°S G59°€89°¢C SAITITILAO 000°026-8%F-T0T
ONILHOIT TY4IDINAW - 8%% 3d=qQ
00°0 00°000‘0G% 0070 00°000°0S¥ 02 TSk ‘E8T SAV0¥-SHAOINYES DITdnd - 9%F 3deQ TE3IOL
0070 00°000°0G% 0070 00°000°0S¥% 0Z TSk ‘€8T qS TYALIOVILNOD 3 TYNOISSHIOEd 000" TO08-9F¥7-T0T
SAY0d-SHDIAYES DIT8nd - 9%F 3ded
0070 00°000°S2 0070 00°000°ST 00°098°%2 FONYT IV NIVId--A¥dES 2I7€8nd - Svp 3deq T=3ol
s8INITPUSdXY
aNnd TYEENED - T0T pund
aisn (TYHEONEY) TYREON (TYIIONEY) TYIEON 199008 JEANIHNY (TYIEONEY) TYIEON NOIIdI¥OSHEA HAGHAN 19
1909 % HONYIVE 9z02/82/20 9202 SZ02/1E/CT
ATIVIIVAY FONYIVE dLA FONYIVE ANI

9T°9T fpa3aTduo) Zuax TEASTI % ITHSNMOL NOIAYID :€d
9202/82/20 SONIOQNE QOI¥Ed NY9002) :Issq

Z1/% :sbeg JIHSNMOL ¥HIYVHD NOILAVYID ¥O4 I¥0dHEY HIALIANIIXE ONV HONHEAEA Wd 9%:2T 920Z/60/€0




£5°559828°¢€ T6°691°2T6°C g9°szz'v0s’eE EONYIYE QNAJ aNE
0L°%20°00% 0L %20°007% 6707 - SHEALIANEdXE/SEANIATY 40 LaN

aNnd TVEENED - TO0T pung

azsn (TYHEONEY) TYWION (TUINMONEY) TYREON 139009 QHANTAY (TYIEONEY) TYHION NOIIJI¥0SId HEEHAN T
1909 §  HONVIVE 920%/82/20 9202 §z0Z/1E/21
FTIVIIVAY FONVIVE dIX HONVTIVE AdNZ
9191 :pe3eTdwo) IBSR TEISTI % ITHSNMOI NOILA¥ID :€d
970¢/8Z/20 ONIAGNE dOI¥Hd N¥9007D :I8sn

ZT/S 1abeg dIHSNMOL ¥EIEVHD NOIAYIO ¥04 Id90dEd HIALIANHIXE NV HONEAET Rd 9%:2T 9202/60/¢€0




£6°291°598 6F°2F680¢€ 9% 80T LFE AONYIVE AN aN"

07 €68°06¢2 07 €£68°06¢2 §Z0Z - SEMALIANEIXH/SHANIATY J0 IEN

90°61Z'9S 90751298 90°S1Z2'9¢S EONVTIYE QNAd ~93d

667702 (P07 LZE'59%) LY ¥S0’8IS £vL2L'252 07°£68°062 SEANLIANIIXT 3 SEANEATE I0 LEAN

86°T SZ°189°982 (89-°%95’c) LS"9TT 182 95°9Sv'€€T SEYNLIANEIXE TYLOL

00796 1Z°%5£°12 6L768721S 00" ¥¥8°EES 96°67€ ‘%25 SEANIATY TYIOL

aNnd ZOVTIIN H¥Id - 90Z pung

(86" 1) S5Z°189°98¢ (89°%95'3) LG 9TT 182 9G5°9Sy ‘€€ STANLIANIIXE TYIOL

00°0 00" ¥8E LT 00°0 00" F8E’LT 90" %8 LT HOINGES I93d - S06 2d9Q Te3ol

000 00" ¥8E LT 0070 00" %8E LT 90°%8€ LT 1830 NO ISHIEINI 000°%66-506-902

d0IA¥ES 1930 - 506 2d=d

(I1°2) SZ°1L62°692 (89795 7G) LG ZEL'E9C 06°2L0°912 (F41d) ALHAVS 2ITdnd - 9€€ 3deQ TE3OoL

0070 00°000°2 0070 00°000°2 06°26T°T FONYNIINIVA 3 ¥IVdEd 000°0£6-9££-90¢2

0070 00°005°T 0070 00°005°T 09°2TT'T SEILITIIN 000°0Z26-9££-90¢2

1679 05 7L9 ‘P 0S°G2E 00°000°S 06" ¥18°% SNOY SHE 00€°T08-9€££-90¢2

90°¢S 8E°89%F ‘LY ZL Ige e 00°000°0S 00°298°9% SNMY TdId 002" T08-9££-90C

0070 LS G90°T6T 0070 LS"GS907T6T 0S5 8%0°6€T MAFTED ZIYVMS-ADIAYGES IOVIINOD 00T T08-9££-90C

(87°00T) 00°€%0’8T (00°€F0‘6) 0070006 66°€09 LT ES TIYALOVEINGD 3 TYNOISSEAOEd 000°T08-9€€£-902

0s°z1 00°002°F% 007009 00°008°F 00°00€°‘S WAIJ ¥ad 000°6ZL-%€€-902

gL g 06°SPE oL LZ 00°L3E TP 8LT ALTENDES TYID0S 000°60L-9€€-902

(9913) ALEAYS 2ITdnd - 9g€ 3Id=qQ

seaniTousdxy

00796 12°p5€’12 6L°68F'Z1S 00°FF8‘€€S 96 6FEFZS SHEANIATS TYIOL

00796 12 vSE’12 6L 68%'ZTS 00 7F8EES 96°6%E‘¥2S TYINTIALEYIId-NON - 000 3deg Te3oL

18°¥%¢ G8°6L8'T ST°029 00°00S’T 88°965°G LSHIAINT 000°599-000-90¢

00°0 00°000°8T 0070 00°00078T 72 ¥8T°1E RIIACOTE IS0D 009°65%-000-90¢2

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 L8°T0T NOIIVWZITIEYIS AIINAWHOD T¥D0T 000" €LS-000-902

0070 0070 00°0 00°0 ET°¥9 SINYIO HEIVLIS ¥HAHIO 000°695-000-90¢

00°0 0070 0070 00°0 (62°T¥S’9) SEXYI ALYEIOMd ¥VIZ ¥0I¥d 000" 2TF-000-902

00°00T 00°0 00°62£’622 00°52£'622 6Z°€6L'022 FOVTIIN TYLIJYD 00T Z0¥-000-902

8% 66 9EFLE'T 79 bbS ‘282 00°6T0°¥82 P8 06T ELT XYL ALEAIONE INTIEND 000°20F-000-90%2

TYINFRINYAHA-NON - 000 2dsq

SONUIADY

aNnd FOVTIIN ®¥IJ - 902 pung

assn (TYIIONGY) TYIEON (TYITIONEY) TYRREON 139008 JEANINY (TYITIONEY) TYREON NOILdI¥2SHd HAgHAN 19
1909 % FONYIVE 9702/82/20 9z0¢ 620Z/1£/2T

ATIVTIVAY FONYIVE dIX FONVIVE dNI

91791 “pmaardue)y zvas TEOSTY § ITHSNMOI NOIAVID *€Q

920¢/8Z/70 ONIANI dOIMHd N¥90007 :ISSn

ZT1/9 :abeg JIHSNMOL ¥HILYVHD NOLAVYID d0d ILd0dEY HIALIANHIXH ANV HANIATIE Wd 9%:2¢T 920Z/60/€0




0F"€T €Z°202°0LS LL 66T 88 00°20% ‘859 L7 L86"209 “d¥d TINNOSYEI ¥DIT0d - T0€ 3deq Te3ol
6T°%T 81°598'%9 Z8 FET'T 00°000°’8 IS 1%2'9 FONVIASNI ALITIEYSIA 002 8TL-T0E-LOZ
SLT 0T £€G°268 LELOT 00°000°T 88 %19 HONYEASNI HAIT 00T "8TL-T0E-LOZ
98°GT 8% "6E£L’GE 26°099°'9 00°000°2Z% LL F68°9E HONYENSNI TYOIAIEH 000°8TL-T0E-LOT
72791 LE066°0€ £9°600'9 00°000°LE LLTLLY'TH NOISNEJ 000" 9TL-T0E-LOET
2872 69°LS6ET TE 769 007259 ‘%2 12°6LE’Y FWILEFAO 000 €TL-TOE-LOZ
0070 00" 000‘0Z 00°0 007000702 00°000°2T “IIY CSNI HITYHH 000°2TL-TOE-LOZ
L6~ BOE€T8‘%E Z6°981°G 00°000°0% LT78LS9¢ ALI¥ADES TYIONOS 000°60L-TOE-LOT
06° %2 €SETS'0T LE"98F ‘€ 00°000°%T TT1°9L0°0T FAIIEEAAC AYAITOH 00T"90L-T0E-L0T
59782 ZI9T% ‘1T 88°£85"F 00°00079T LO%20°LT A¥d AVYAQITOH 000°90L-T0E-L0T
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 GLTG6T d/8/A QESONO 00S°"S0L-TOE-LOZT
Z0°LE 8L GSL A A 00°00Z°T 08 TL6'T 14000 00%"S0L-T0E-LOT
8% 9¢€ €0°€22'¢2 LET9LR T 00°00s‘¢€ ST Z¥F'T ONINIVHEL 00€°S0L-T0E-LOZ
78" ¥ 9L72T19'L pZ-L8E 00°000‘8 ze 8eb’'p AWIL TYNOSHEI 00Z2°S0L-T0E-LOZ
€278 9L°219°TT b2 LBE 00°000°2T 787209701 A¥d MOIS 00T S0L-TOE-LOZ
E5°2 25-e9F ‘2T 8F-9¢€S 00°000°€2 £6° 756’6 NOILYOVA 000°S0L-T0E-LOZ
0g° € (AR YA 88°GL 00°00€’Z L9°LES WAIWHEYd LAIHS 002 " %0L-T0E-LOT
20761 T TPE‘82 697859 '9 00°000°SE 68°€97'¥¥ SYEDIAI0 TAIL I¥v¥d 00T €0L-T0E-LOT
TrET £7°185'02¢2 LS 89T FE 00°0SL’¥52 88 LP0‘SPHE SYEDIAI0 FAIL TINd 000°€0L-T0E-L0T
LLTET 997629 °'¢€¢E PETOLE’S 00°000°6€ 86 L8T’6E RAYIEIDES EDIT04 00T"20L-T0E-LOT
Ze T 8876396 ‘S9 ZI 0EQ'TT 00°000°LL 76 LESLL JIIHD E0IT04 000 20L-TOE-L0OT
“dXd TINNOSYAd FDITed - T0E 3deQ
seaniTpuadxyg
00°G6 15°06972F 79°TI8°018 G1°205‘€S8 75 CTECH8 SENNIAEY TYIOL
00°59 (00-00L) (00-00€"T) (00-00072) (00-8¥%L°2) *dX¥ ONIIVEE40 E0IT0d - 20f 3deq 1230l
00759 (00-00L) (00700€T) (00°0002) (00-8%L'2) NV¥DS HAIT 00T GL9-T0E-LOT
*d¥E ONIIVIEJO FDIT04 - 20g€ 3d=ad
£6°F6 IS°06€°ED 79 111218 ST°205°558 FS°0%0°CH8 TYININIEYdId-NON - 000 3dsq Te3ol
0070 00°005°Z 0070 00°005°2 6E£°89€°€E SNCENYITIOSIN 000°6L9-000-L0C
0070 0070 0070 00°0 09°LSZT'ET ONINIVYEI E0IT0d 002°SL9-000-L02
05" LT 00°0S9°T 00°0SE 00°000°2 00°ST2’€E N¥2S dATT 00T°$L9-000-L0T
0070 00°000°T 0070 00°000°T 05°¢60°T WYE90dd OSET 000°5.9-000-L02
00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0ST INFRAINDE F2IT04 40 FTIVS 00T°€L9-000-L0T
0070 00°000°0T 0070 00°00070T 00°000°ST IASSY TYLIAYD 20 FTYS 000°€L9-000-L02
9¢°6 LT 96S°ET €8°€0F ‘T 00°000°ST Z9°8€6 ‘6T ISEMEINI 000°59%-000-£L02
0070 000 0070 0070 06°2ZT AEEACOEY IS0D 009°659-000-L0¢
00°52 00°00¢€ 00°00T 007 00% 007 00§ SNOILDHEASNI FIVATIVS 005 659-000-L02
00752 00°000°€ 00°000°T 00°000°F 00°526°S ANNOY O¥0d/SEEI "HEA JEANAOIRI 000°659-000-L0¢C
0070 0070 0070 0070 0F"€ST’T SHYAIIEIN0L 000°859-000-L02
0070 00°000'% 0070 007000°% TZ08¢'S SENIJ HIONYNIQIO 000°L5§9-000-L0%T
00°0¢€ 00°050°T 00° 0S¥ 00°00S6°T 00°G20°2 S8 1904349 000°LP9-000-L0T
0070 00°0 0070 0070 £€6°062 NOIIWZITIEYIS ALINAWWOD T¥20T 000" €LS-000-L0T
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 91- €8T SINVED HIYIS ¥YHEHIO 000°695-000-L02
0070 00°000°F 00°0 00°000°F SET9F0’F SEEI ISNIDIT d0NDIT 000°8L%-000-L0Z
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 (LO"SS6°0T) SAXVYI ALYEJOEd YYEA ¥OI¥d 000°2T¥-000-L02
TL 66 FEFEC’E 18°L08’808 Lo Ed ) B e 557909 ‘08L XYL AL¥EIOEd INZEIND 000°20%-000-L0Z
TYINTALYVAZA-NON - 000 3dsa
sanuaasy
aNAE F0IT0d - L0Z pung
aEsn (TYEONIY) TYRION (TYWIONEY) TYREON 199009 AIANIAY (TYRIONEY) TYRION NOII4I¥OSHEA YAGAON 19
194049 % HONYTYE 9z0¢/82/20 9z0¢ Sz0Z/T1E/2T
ATIVIIVAY IONVIVE LA FONYIYE aANZ

T 97 :pe3=Tdwol IeSXK TBOSTH % ITHSNMOL MNOLAVID :€d
9z02/8Z/Z0 9NIUNI QOIddd N¥90020 :I=sn

Z1/L 1ebeg JIHSNMOL ¥EIEYHD NOILAYTID d04 IL¥OddEd HINLIANIIXE ONY¥ dNNEATY Wd 9%:ZT 9202/60/€0




8E£°856'920'T 97 "€2ZT 672 . ZL T0E’'80¢E HONVIVE QNAZ dNE

T 8L0'6S 1¥°8L0 66 GZ0Z - SHMALIONIAXE/SHEANIATE IO IEN
T£°€22'6%2 TE €267 1£°€22'6%2 AONYIVE dNAZ " OEG

00°0FF ‘#((TS°95978TL) 997959 ‘8TL ST°0 T¥"8L076S SEMALIANEIXE 3 SIONIATY J0 IEN
08°0T 20T LFPETOL 86 751’26 00°Z05°€58 ET V€T 'E8L SEINLIANZGXE TYIOL
00°56 157069 °2F 79 TT8'0T8 GT°205°€s8 PSZIE'ThE SEANIATI TYIOL

dNAd I2ITC4 - LOZ pund

08°0T ZOTLYETIL 86 75126 00°205°€s8 €T vET’E8L STANIIANIINE TYIOL
£0°2 6L FFT TET 12°6G6'¢€ 00°00T’G6T 657972081 "IXE INIIVYEAO 01704 - zog 1dag TR0l
0070 00700008 00°0 00°0000S 00°16£°8S XEIYD SHESYHOENd FIDIHEA 000" T86-20£-L0T
8L € 26°8%8°¢€ 80°TST 00°000°F% W INIRIINDE EDIT0d 001" 6L6-20€-L0T
0L € €0°0€9°6 L6°69€ 00°000°0T 72 EST 8 WEINIHWOD 000" 8L6-Z0E-LOT
0070 00°00S 0070 007008 G806 INIAIINOE FDIIIO0 000" LLE-Z0E-LOT
0070 007005°T 00°0 00°006°T €5°ST0°¢C SHEOA NN 000°S96-20€-L0OET
00°0 00°005°T 0070 00°00S°T 06°2F0‘T JOHSMEOM 3 HONTIHINOD 000°096-Z0E-LOZT
00°0 00°00S 0070 0070065 09°22%F‘T SHENd 3 JTHSYAGHIARN 000°8S6-20€-L0T
00°0 00°00S 00°0 00° 006§ 2L TTT SAOENYTIEOSIN 000" GS6-20€-L0T
T% 12 762°FT 6L°S0L 00°000°ST TEFLE'FT ANITOSYD 00T ZE6-20E-L0T
86°0 £€6°258°FT LOYLET 00°000°ST LETZOF’TT FINYNIINIVH 3 dIVdEY TTOIHEA 000 ZE6-20€-L0T
86°£2 02 09L 08°6€C 00°000°T 0070 INTRIINDE ~INIVH 3 ¥IVdEd 000" 0£6-20E-L0C
LG"ST L678LT L £€0°€2€’T 00°005°8 €9°697 'L SHILITIIN 000°0Z6-20E-L0T
L6°S 8y 0TH# T 25768 00°005°T Z1°690°1 SHNOHd TTIHD 00T 068-Z0£-L0T
€T €T L0°2Z8'¢€ €6°LLS 00°00% % BE FET'T ANOHAETHL 000°058-Z0€-L0T
00°0 00700002 00°0 00°000°02 20" LE9‘ve SHEA TYOHT 000°928-20E-L0Z
00°0 00°000°0T 0070 00°000°0T 00°0SL'8 FONVEASNI FTIEOH0OIAY 000°9T8-Z0E-L0T
00°0 00°000°2T 00°0 00°000°2T 00°00070T EONYEMASNI ALITIEVIT 00T SI8-Z0E-LOT
00°00T (SE°FF) SEbE 0070 0070 ONIJHAENESNOH 00T T08-T0E-LOE
00°0 00°000°S 0070 00°000°S 0070 IS TYAIOVIINOD ® TYNOISSHIOMI 000°T08-Z0E-LOZ
06°6 S6°20L°2 S0°L6Z 00°000°€ ZL72es’t §EIT4dNS EOIAIO 000°2SL-Z0E-LOT
0070 00°00S 0070 00°00% 00°052 SMYHd d00TE/TYOIAER 000" TEL-Z0E-LOZ
0070 007008 00°0 007 006§ 00°0 STYDISAHA/STYDIQER 000°0EL-20E-L02T
8 % 8E06T Z29°6 007002 ST 66T FIYIS0d 000 LZL-T0E-LOT
0070 00°000°0€ 0070 00°000°0€ z0°0%8°22 SANOd 3 HONVEASNI 000" 6TL-Z0E-LOT
“dXd 9ONIIV4Ed0 EDIT0d - z0f 3deaqg

saanjtpuadxy

aNMnd E2ITO0d - L0 pund

adsn (TYIEONEY) TYREON (TYIONSY) THIEON 139009 QIANENY (TYWEONTY) TYHEON NOTIJIT92SEd MAGHAN T
I190€ % FONYTVE 9z0Z/82/20 9202 SZ0Z/TE/TT
TTIVITIVAY FONYIVE ALX EONYIVE AN
9T°91 :pe3sTduc) Ie3X TeISTI % FIHSNMOL NOLAYID :€d
920Z/8%/20 DNIANE dOI¥3d N¥90020 :I8Sn

zZ1/8 :abeg dIHSNMOL ¥HAIMYHD NOLAYID ¥0d Id0dEd HANILIANAIXH NV HNNIAEL Wa 97:¢T 920¢/60/€0




9T EFL TV T9°959 ‘82 96°L507LT HONVIVE aN0d dNdE

(69°6%0°T) (S9°S%0°T) GZ0Z - SHYALIONIIXE/SHANEATE Z0 LEN
T9°€01'82 19°€01’82 T9-€01’82 HONYTIVE aNad ~9Fd

8£79€8°Z (0Z ZET’'ST) 0Z2°G89 ‘ST 00°€SS (59°6%0'T) STANLIANIAXT 3 SHANIAEE 0 IEN
0070 00°2€T’ST 0070 00°ZET’ST SP-€82°LT STYNLIANEAXE TYLIOL
00°00T (0Z-0) 02°58%7ST 00°689°ST 08°LEZ'9T SHEANFAEE TYLIOL

1dNNd a¥0d MEEYD NEJJIH - €1¢ pung

00°0 00°ZET'ST 00°0 00°2€T ST SF €82°LT SHINIIANEAXT TYLOL
00°0 00°2eT’ST 00°0 00°2ET'ST S €827LT TYINTALEIYIII-NON - 000 3dag Te30L
00°0 007265 00°0 00°2ZS¢S Sy €821 1990 NO ISEYIINI 000" ¥66-000-€T2
0070 00" 085 FT 0070 00°085°%FT 00°000°9T WITID NHAAIH INAWAYE TYdIONIYEd daNOd 000°T66-000-€T¢
TYINZHISYdEd-NON — 000 3deqg

ssanjTpuadxy

00°00T (0z-0) 02°58%°ST 007689 °ST 08°LEZ’'9T SHANIAEE TYIOL
00°00T (0Z2-0) 02°589°ST 00°589°ST 08°LET'IT TYINFAINYIEA-NON - 000 3d=Q =30l
00°00T (02°0) 0Z2°G689°ST 00°589°GST 08°LEZT 9T METED NIADIH FNNIATI INZWSSHSSY TVIDHAS 000 0GF-000-€TZ
TYINTAINYdIA-NON - 000 3d=Q

SanuanAsy

aNnNd avoy ¥EEI0 NHAAIH - £€TZ puld

agsn (TYNEONEY) TYRION (TYWEONEY) TYRION 1E500g AHANIRY ("TYWEONEY) TYITEON NOIIdT¥DSHEA FIFAON IO
1odg % ADNYIVL 9z0Z/8¢/20 9¢20¢ gzoeg/te/et
FTIVTIVAY IONYIVE dIX FONYTIYE AN
9T°91 :pe3eTdwo) IBSX TEOSTA % ITHSNMOL NOILX¥ID :€d
9z02/82/20 9NIANA QoIddd N¥9000D :x2sn

21/6 :sbeg dIHSNMOIL ¥II¥YHD NOILAVYTID d0d IMOddY TYNILIANEIXH ONY¥ HONIAEE Wd 9%:ZT 8¢02/60/€0




ZET007 ‘T¥ (zz"81%’S) (70-80T L)

HONVIVE aNOd INA

8170102 8170102 €z0Z - STINILIANEAXKE/STANEATE I0 IEN

(zZ°81176) (22°81T1'6) (zz°8T1'6) FONYIVE aNAZ "9Fg

PO TIE'T (9€°808°FF) 9£°805 ‘87 00°00L‘E 81°0T0°T STMNIIANEAXE 3 SHNNIATE 0 LEN

8€°0T 9€£°808'¥¥ P9 T6T’S 00°0000G 787689 °'1S STINIIANTIXT TYIOL

00°00T 0070 00°00L’ES 00°00L°€S 00°00L’€S SHNNIATT TYIOL

1aNAd ONIIHOIT - 612 PUnd

8e-0T 9€°808'F¥ 79 T6T’S 00700008 78768918 SHYNIIANEdXE TYIOL

8€°0T 9€°808°%¥ 79 T6T'S 00°000°0S 787689 °1S ONIIEOIT TY4IDINOW - 8%y 23deQ TB20l

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 55°GEF FONYNEZINIVA ONIIHOIT TYIINZAISHEY 00T SZ6-877-61¢2

8€°0T 9£°808 ¥ $9°161°S 00°000°0S LT %8218 ONIIHOIT TYIINZAISHEA 000°5Z6-8¥7-612

ONIIHOIT TVdIDINAW - 8% 3d=q

saanitpusdxy

00°00T 00°0 00°00L’ES 00°00L‘ES 00°00L’€S SENNIATE TYIOL

00°00T 00°0 00°00L‘ES 00°00L’€ES 00°00L‘ES TYINZHINYAEA-NON - 000 3dsg Te3ol

00°00T 00°0 00°00L‘€ES 00°00L’€S 00°00L‘€ES WYL AIME0¥d INTEIND 000 Z0%-000-6T2

TYINIHINYAEa-NON - 000 3dsa

sanuaasy

aNad ONIIHOIT - 612 Pung

azEsn (TYITEONTY)  TYREON (TYINEONGY) TYWION 19500d qIANANY (TYEONEY) TYITION NOTIIdT¥OSEa YIGAAN TD
1909 % HONYTIVE 9Z0Z/82/20 9202 SZ0T/TE/TT

FTAVTIIVAY AONYIVE QLA FONYIVE ANZ

9T"9T :P®ILTdWO) TBIX TEROSTA % ITHSNMOL NOLAYIO :€d

9z702/8¢/20 9NIANd QOIddd NYS002D :Iasn

Z1/01  :sBeg dTHSNMOL YEI¥YHED NOILAYID ¥0d I¥0ddd TYAIIANEdXH ANV FANIATI Wd 9%:ZT 920T/60/€0




0T"6T8°68S €V O0ET’0L SETLEE 0T HEONYIVE aNad dNI

26°068°0€ Z6°06870¢ 6zZ0Z - STINIIANIAXET/SINNIATI IO IEN

(L5 €56°'6) (LG-€56'6) (L5 ¢€5676) IONVIVE dNAE "DEL

9€-0TL  (GL L6L'88F) GL"188789S 00°F80°08 26°068°0€ SEIAIIANZAXE 3 SHEANIATY J0 LEN

868 ZT 9cc’‘eey 88°L89°LF 00" %Z0‘IES 76°728°0€S SEYALIANZAXE TVIOL

687007 (£9°19%7S) £9°695°919 00°80T'TT9 78 GTLTYS SEANIATY TYIOL

1aNAd HOVEMYO - 927 pung

86°8 Z1°9€€‘E8Y 88°L89 LY 00°%201€ES Z6 7EZ8B‘0ES STINIIANIAXT TYIOL

86°8 Z1°9€£’'€8¥ 88°L89 LY 00°%20'T€S Z6°%Z8°0€S TYS0dSIA /NOILDETION ESnd®d - §z6 3dsd Telol

86°8 ZT 9gc’e8h 887 LBI LY 00°%Z0'TES 26 %Z8°0€ES TYSOdSId HSIFENE 3 ILSYM 000" 616-825-922

TYS0dSIA /NOILDETTION IsSnddd - gzs 3daa

ssIniTpuadxy

68°00T (£9°T8%°S) £€9°695/9T9 00°B0OT'TT19 78°STL T9S SENNEATY TYIOL

687007 (£9°19%°G) £9°695/9T9 00°80T'TT9 ¥8°GTL 196G TYINIAIIYdII-NON - 000 3deQ T=30l

00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°000°8F SANNA YHHIO WO¥d YHISNYEL 000°665-000-922

00752 00°S6T 00759 007092 00°GGF SNOENYTTEDSIN 000°6L9-000-922

GE"S¥ LE"BE9'T €9°09€‘T 00°000°¢€ 78°88L°9 ISHEYIINI 000°59%-000-92¢

02°T0T (00°962°L) 00" FPFPT’STY 00°8%8°L09 00°2LF ‘9068 XYL AIMEdONd INEHEND 000°20%-000-922

TYINZHIEVAEA-NON - 000 3deq

SssnusAsy

aNOd FOVEEYD - 922 pundg

azsn (TYINMONEY) TYIRION (TYIEONEY) TYWEON 139009 JEANIAY (TYIONTY)  TYINION NOIILAIN¥MOSHEA HAGHAN 19
1909 % FONYIVE 9202/82/20 920¢ cz0Z/1€/21

ATEVIIVAY HONYIVE dLA TONVIVE ANI

9191 :po3eTdwe) IeSX TEOSTA % ITHSNMOL NOIAYID :d9d

920Z/8Z/20 SONIONT QOI¥Ed N¥9002) :I8sn

ZT/TT :obeg JdTHSNMOL YAIEIYHD NOILAYTID ¥0d I¥0dTd FTUALIANIAXE ANV IONIATA Wd 9%7:2T 920¢/60/€0




L9°52€’6 (85°2SLETT 2]

ELTTSO'E8L TT
6E°T¥6°758°8
91°992'061°¢C

L6 PSF'TER S
6€°Th6 ‘758’8
(Zp-98%

LS S8L 26576
6€°1P6 75878

£Z) 8T ¥¥8 LEL

SANAZ TIV - HONVIVE dNOI aNE
SANNd TIV - JONVTIVd dNNd "D3d
SHYNLIANEdXE 2 SHONIATI J0 LUN

Lv"S PET8ELEBT F £C 665’652 LS LEEEVL ¥ €6°8LI'TFO P SaNnd TI¥ - STANLIANIEXT TYIOL
16" 1S 9L°586632°2 6£°G98‘6FF'C ST TIS8'6TL ¥ TI €TSS 6LL T SANNA TIY - SHOANIAEY TYIOL
TE°2TE“88E S 82°0LL'LST'S 05°292'26€'S HONVIYE aNOI ANH
(8L L00'FF) (8L°L00“¥F) GZ0Z - SHENIIANEdXHE/SHANIATY J0 LEN
82°0LZ9ER ‘S 8Z°0LZ'9EF ‘S 8Z°0LZ'9€F’S EONYIYE aNad 93
12°% (I8°6%S ¥LT) (6T7056°¢€) (00-00S‘8LT) (8L°L0O0'FF) SHMALIANEdXE 3 SEANIATE A0 L3N
9770 T8°968°FEF ‘T 617 €099 007006 TPV ‘T 96°L99°¢€LTT SHENLIANIAXE TYIOL
1250 00°L¥PE‘09C T 00°€59°¢2 00°000°€92'T 81709976221 SENANIAZE TYIOL
1gNAE JEMIS ? 9EIYM - 265 Pung
9% 0 187968 FET T 6T°€09°9 00006 THE T 96°L99'€LT'T SMMALIANZdXE TYIOL
9%°0 18°968°FEV ‘T 6T°€09°S 00°00S‘T#¥% ‘T 96°L997ELT T SWALSAS WEMIS WO/ANY YEI¥M - 9€6 3daQ T=a0l
0070 00°000°00T 00°0 00°000°00T 2T 0ST‘0L ASNAIXE NOILVIDHEIHd 000°896-9€£5-26S
0070 00°000°S¥H 00°0 00°000°S¥ 00°000°S¥H SHOYYHD NIWAY ONAAYEINT 000" LS6-9E5-26S
00°0 00°000‘8 00°0 00°000’8 80°20% ‘S S ® M - "dXE 9ONITIIE YEI0JHOD 00T 8T18-9£5-¢65
00°0 00-000°00L 0070 00°00000L 99°09F ‘619 ASNEAXE - ADYSN JIIYM 000 818-9€5-265
0070 00°000°00S 0070 0070007008 ZGTLES'99F ISNIAXT - ADOVSA HAMEIS 000 LT8-9€5-265
0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°000°2 NEEID ZIEYMS - FSNIAXT S % M 000 808-9€5-265
0070 00°005°¢2 0070 00700572 00°S0% ‘T ISNIGXE-AI0 NEAL/NO NAAL 000°908-9£5-265
00°0 00°000°0S 0070 00°000°0S LE TS 'FE TONYNZINIVH 9EMES 000°508-9£5-266
000 0070009 00°0 0070009 00°STIS‘¥F ASNAIXE INYHAAH 000" 708-9£5-265S
T0-22 T§°96£°€T 6T°€09°9 00°000°0E 1Z2°909°'%¢ ISNEIXE NOILVIS dWnd 000" €08-9£5-265
SWALSAS YAMIS ¥WO/ANVY d¥dI¥M - 9¢£5 3dsg
ssanaTpuadxy
270 007 LPE'092'T 00°€59°2 00°000°€92°T 81709976221 SEANIATY TYIOL
TZ°0 00°LFPE'092'T 00°€59°¢ 007000°€92°T 81709976221 TYINIAIEVAEA-NON - 000 3dsq Te3ol
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°000°T 8T 716 SNOANYITIDISIH 000°6.9-000-2665
19701 00°L¥E22 00°€59°2 00°000°SZ 81°20¥%‘9¢ LSEIEINI 000°599-000-2665
00°0 00°000°S2 000 00°000‘sZ 95" L9562 EWOONI - F9Y¥SN — SEOUVHD IIVT 000°€¥9-000-266
0070 00°000°00§ 0070 00°000‘00§ €L°90076LS FWOINI - SHII AOYSN HIIYM 00T"2F9-000-26S
0070 00°000°00L 0070 00°000‘00L €5°69L°TGS ANOONI - SEEI TOYSN YIMIS 000°ZF3-000-266
0070 0070 0070 000 00°000°%T SdYIL YEIVM 002°0£9-000-2665
00°0 00°000°2T 00°0 00°000°2T 00°000°8T SAYI dIAMIS 00T 0€£9-000-2665
TYINTAIMYIIA-NCN - 000 32dsa
sanusaay
aNnNd JEMES 3 JEAIYM - Z6S PUng
azsn (TYWIONEY) TYIION (TYINIONEY) TYRECN 139and JEANTRY (TYINONEY) TYIRION NOIILdI¥DSEA FIFAON 1D
1909 % AONYIVL 920Z/82/20 9202 SZ0C/TE/CT
ATETTIVAY FONVIVE LA FONVIVE aNd
9T°91 speeTdwon IVOx TROSTI & ITHSNMOL NOIAVID :€d
920Z/8¢/20 ONIANI dOI¥Ad N¥90007 :Z9sn
2T/ LT :obeg JIHSNMOL ¥IIEYHD NOLAVID ¥04d IL¥OdEY FANLIANEIXHT ANV INNZATS Wd 89721 920¢/60/€0




Proposal for:

Clayton Charter Township, Genesee County, M

December 10, 2025
Quoted by: Andrew Galvin

Software and Services for BS&A Cloud Upgrade

BS&A

SOFTWAR €.

Thank you for the opportunity to quote our software and services.

At BS&A, we are focused on delivering unparalleled service, solutions, support, and customer satisfaction. You'll see
this in our literature, but it's not just a marketing strategy... it's a mindset deeply embedded in our DNA. Our goal is
to provide such remarkable customer service that our customers feel compelled to remark about it.

We are extremely proud of the many long-term customer relationships we have built. Our success (s directly
correlated with putting the customer first and consistently choosing to listen. Delivering unparalleled customer
service (s the foundation of our company.

BS&A Software

14965 Abbey Lane Bath Ml 48808
(855) BSA-SOFT
bsasoftware.com



Cost Summary

Software is licensed for use only by municipality identified on the cover page. If used for additional entities or agencies, please
contact BS&A for appropriate pricing. Prices subject to change if the actual count is significantly different than the estimated

count. Module fees are charged annually and include unlimited support.

Upgrade - Cloud Modules

Financial Management

GL-General Ledger $2,810.00
AP-Account Payable $2,295.00
CR-Cash Receipting $2,550.00
AR-Account Receivables $2,135.00
Total $9,790.00
Personnel Management
| PR-Payroll $3,830.00
Total $3,830.00
Property
ASG-Assessing $4,960.00
TX-Tax $3,500.00
Total $8,460.00
Subtotal $22,080.00
|
\
..,;,'-"":'/7 - Clayton Charter Township, Genesee County, Ml
- BS&A Q-02949 | December 10, 2025

SOFTWARE
Page 20f3

Prices good through April 06, 2026



Upgrade Implementation

Services include:

- Management of your upgrade by our dedicated upgrade team for a smooth shift from .NET to cloud-based software, minimizing
disruption

- Project schedule aligned with your processes and needs, ensuring a seamless transition timeline

- Expedited upgrade to cloud capturing existing process to minimize demands required of client teams

- Onboarding planned around critical process dates, ensuring your team is well-prepared for effective cloud software utilization

—  Central contact for streamlined communication between project leaders, developers, IT staff, and conversion resources

- Testing and implementation of existing municipal customizations prior to go-live, preserving functionality and ensuring critical
components are converted

- Preliminary data conversion with attachments, mirroring final conversion for a smooth transition

- Thorough data verification for all modules, ensuring accuracy and reliability of converted data, including automated balancing

- Key module validation managed by dedicated upgrade team (vs. customer in previous methodology), including testing of parallel
processes

- Migration of key custom user-based designed reports handled out-the-box, enabling seamless access to critical insights,

- As needed, transition from .NET Online Payments to cloud architecture configuration for uninterrupted payment processing.

- Automated scaffolding of users and security roles based on your previous configurations

- Conversion of approval workflows based on role-based security, maintaining established processes

- As needed, configuration of existing hardware (barcode scanners, etc,) for seamless integration with cloud environment

- Documentation of our standard processes, facilitating easy access to essential information

- 3 post go-live survey touch points to check-in on post-go live experience

- Remote go-live assistance and remote office hours for a successful transition to the cloud-based software

- Travel not expected, but any necessary travel would be billed at a per trip and/or per day cost

$29,300.00

Cost Totals
Upgrade Modules - Annual Fee Subtotal $22,080.00
Upgrade Implementation Subtotal $29,300.00
Courtesy Discount Subtotal $-1,400.00
Total Proposed $49,980.00

Travel not expected for Upgrades. Any necessary travel to be billed at a per trip and/or per day cost.

Clayton Charter Township, Genesee County, Ml

BS&A 0-02949 | December 10, 2025

SOFTWARE Prices good through April 06, 2026
Page 3af 3



BS&A
CUSTOMER ORDER FORM

This Customer Order Form (this “Order”) is entered into as of the “Effective Date” identified below between BS&A
Software, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company with offices located at 14965 Abbey Lane, Bath, MI 48808 (“BS&A”)
and the “Customer” identified below. Capitalized terms used but not defined in this Order have the meanings given them
elsewhere in the Agreement (as defined below). BS&A and Customer may be referred to herein collectively as the “Parties”
or individually as a “Party”. The Parties hereby agree as follows:

d ton Ch i
Customer Name: Clayton Charter Township, Genesee Sponsor Contact: [ ]
County Ml
|
Billing Address: [__] Sponsor Phone: [__]
Accounts Payable Email: [__] Sponsor Email: [__]

Platform and Fee Information

Effective Date: [ ]

Platform Description: Those modules and feature packs of BS&A’s proprietary hosted enterprise resource planning
service for managing local government functions that are identified in the Pricing Sheet.

“Initial Subscription Period”: [One (1) year] Subscription Fees:

$22,080 payable [annually].

The “Initial Subscription Period” shall begin the at the earlier date of activation of module(s) on Customer’s site or;

e  One (1) year after the Effective Date for any new software modules
e Six (6) months after the Effective Date for any software modules upgrading from BS&A’s .NET Platform

Professional Services (if any): $27,900 Service Fees (if any):

Other Customer Terms:

The Customer Agreement (the “Agreement”), made and entered into as of the Effective Date between BS&A and
Customer, includes and incorporates: (i) the above Order; (i) any Orders previously or subsequently entered into by the
Parties; and (iii) the Customer Terms and Conditions, which are attached to this Order (the “Terms and Conditions”); and
(iv) the Pricing Sheet attached to this Order (the “Pricing Sheet”).

BS&A SOFTWARE, LLC CLAYTON CHARTER TOWNSHIP, VI
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Page 1 of 12

GDSVF&H\9154876.4




EXHIBIT A
CUSTOMER TERMS AND CONDITIONS
The Parties agree as follows:
1. Definitions.

1.1 “Authorized User” means Customer’s employees, consultants, contractors, and agents: (i) who are
authorized by Customer to access and use the Platform under this Agreement; and (ii) for whom access to the Platform
has been purchased hereunder.

1.2 “BS&A IP” means the Platform and any and all intellectual property provided to Customer or any
Authorized User in connection with the foregoing. For the avoidance of doubt, BS&A IP includes Usage Data and any
information, data, or other content derived from BS&A’s provision of the Platform but does not include Customer Data.

1.3 “Business Contact Data” means Personal Information that relates to BS&A’s relationship with
Customer, including, by way of example and without limitation, the names and contact information of Authorized Users
and any other data BS&A collects for the purpose of managing its relationship with Customer, identity verification, or as
otherwise required by applicable laws, rules, or regulations.

1.4 “Customer Data” means information, data, and other content, in any form or medium, that is
submitted, posted, or otherwise transmitted by or on behalf of Customer or an Authorized User through the Platform,
including Business Contact Data; provided that, for purposes of clarity, Customer Data as defined herein does not include
Business Contact Data or Usage Data.

1.5 “Documentation” means Company’s end user documentation relating to the Platform, including any
user guides.
1.6 “Harmful Code” means any software, hardware, or other technology, device, or means, including any

virus, worm, malware, or other malicious computer code, the purpose or effect of which is to permit unauthorized access
to, or to destroy, dlsrupt disable, distort, or otherwise harm or impede in any manner any (i) computer, software,
firmware, hardware, system, or network; or (i) any appllcatlon or function ofany of the foregoing or the security, integrity,
confidentiality, or use of any data processed thereby,

17 “Order” means: (i) a purchase order, order form, or other ordering document entered into by the Parties
that incorporates this Agreement by reference; or (i) if Customer registered for the Platform through BS&A’s online
ordering process, the results of such online ordering process.

1.8 “personal Information” means any information that, individually or in combination, does or can identify
a specific individual or by or from which a specific individual may be identified, contacted, or located, including without
limitation all data considered “personal data”, “personally identifiable information”, or something similar under applicable
laws, rules, or regulations relating to data privacy.

1.9 “platform” "has the meaning set forth on the Order.

1.10 “professional Services” means training, migration, implementation, integration, or other professional
services that are provided to Customer in connection with its use of the Platform hereunder.

1.11 “Subscription Period” means the time period identified on the Order during which Customer’s
Authorized Users may access and use the Platform.

1.12 “Third-Party Products” means any third-party products provided with, integrated with, or incorporated
into the Platform.

1.13 “Usage Data” means usage data collected and processed by BS&A in connection with Customer’s use
of the Platform, including without limitation test configuration metadata, activity logs, and data used to optimize and
maintain performance of the Platform, and to investigate and prevent system abuse. For purposes of clarity, Customer
Data is not Usage Data and Usage Data does not contain Personal Information or any other Customer Data.

1.14 “Usage Limitations” means the usage limitations set forth in this Agreement and the Order, including
without limitation any limitations on the number of Authorized Users (if any), and the applicable product, pricing, and
support tiers agreed-upon by the Parties.

Page 2 of 12
GDSVE&H\9154876.4




ps Access and Use.

2.1 Provision of Access. Subject to and conditioned on Customer’s compliance with the terms and
conditions of this Agreement, including without limitation the Usage Limitations, Customer may, solely through its
Authorized Users, access and use the Platform during the Subscription Period on a non-exclusive, non-transferable (except
in compliance with Section 15.9), and non-sublicensable basis. Such use is limited to Customer’s internal business purposes
and the features and functionalities specified in the Order. Each Authorized User must have its own unique account on the
Platform and Authorized Users may not share their account credentials with one another or any third party. Customer will
be responsible for all of the acts and omissions of its Authorized Users in connection with this Agreement and for all use
of Authorized Users’ accounts. '

2.2 Documentation License. Subject to and conditioned on Customer’s compliance with the terms and
conditions of this Agreement, Company hereby grants to Customer a non-exclusive, non-transferable (except in
compliance with Section 15.9), and non-sublicensable license to use the Documentation during the Subscription Period
solely for Customer’s internal business purposes in connection with its use of the Platform.

2:3 Use Restrictions. Customer shall not use the Platform for any purposes beyond the scope of the access
granted in this Agreement. Customer shall not at any time, directly or indirectly, and shall not permit any Authorized Users
to: (i) copy, modify, or create derivative works of any BS&A IP, whether in whole or in part; (i) rent, lease, lend, sell, license,
sublicense, assign, distribute, publish, transfer, or otherwise make available the Platform or Documentation to any third
party; (i) reverse engineer, disassemble, decompile, decode, adapt, or otherwise attempt to derive or gain access to any
software component of the Platform, in whole or in part; {iv) remove any proprietary notices from any BS&A IP; (v) use
any BS&A IP in any manner or for any purpose that infringes, misappropriates, or otherwise violates any intellectual
property right or other right of any person, or that violates any applicable law; (vi) access or use any BS&A IP for purposes
of competitive analysis of BS&A or the Platform, the development, provision, or use of a competing software service or
product, or any other purpose that is to BS&A’s detriment or commercial disadvantage; (vii) bypass or breach any security
device or protection used by the Platform or access or use the Platform other than by an Authorized User through the use
of valid access credentials; (viii) input, upload, transmit, or otherwise provide to or through the Platform any information
or materials, including Customer Data, that are unlawful or injurious or that infringe or otherwise violate any third party’s
intellectual property or other rights, or that contain, transmit, or activate any Harmful Code; or (ix) use any BS&A IP for -
any activity where use or failure of the BS&A IP could lead to death, personal injury, or environmental damage, including
life support systems, emergency services, nuclear facilities, autonomous vehicles, or air traffic control.

2.4 Reservation of Rights. BS&A reserves all rights not expressly granted to Customer in this Agreement.
Except for the limited rights and licenses expressly granted under this Agreement, nothing in this Agreement grants, by
implication, waiver, estoppel, or otherwise, to Customer or any third party any intellectual property rights or other right,
title, or interest in or to the BS&A IP.

2.5 Suspension. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, BS&A may temporarily
suspend Customer’s and any Authorized User’s access to any portion or all of the Platform if: (i) BS&A reasonably
determines that (a) there is a threat or attack on any of the BS&A IP; (b) Customer’s or any Authorized User’s use of the
BS&A IP disrupts or poses a security risk to the BS&A IP or to any other customer or vendor of BS&A; (c) Customer, or any
Authorized User, is using the BS&A IP for fraudulent or illegal activities; (d) subject to applicable law, Customer has ceased
to continue its business in the ordinary course, made an assignment for the benefit of creditors or similar disposition of its
assets, or become the subject of any bankruptcy, reorganization, liquidation, dissolution, or similar proceeding; (e) BS&A’s
provision of the Platform to Customer or any Authorized User is prohibited by applicable law; or (f) any Customer Data
submitted, posted, or otherwise transmitted by or on behalf of Customer or an Authorized User through the Platform may
infringe or otherwise violate any third party’s intellectual property or other rights; (ii) any vendor of BS&A has suspended
or terminated BS&A’s access to or use of any Third-Party Products required to enable Customer to access the Platform; or
(iiii) in accordance with Section 7.1 (any such suspension described in subclauses (i), (ii), or (iii), a “Service Suspension”).
BS&A shall use commercially reasonable efforts to provide written notice of any Service Suspension to Customer and to
provide updates regarding resumption of access to the Platform following any Service Suspension. BS&A shall use
commercially reasonable efforts to resume providing access to the Platform as soon as reasonably possible after the event
giving rise to the Service Suspension is cured. BS&A will have no liability for any damage, liabilities, losses (including any
loss of data or profits), or any other consequences that Customer or any Authorized User may incur as aresult of a Service
Suspension.

2.6 Business Contact Data and Usage Data. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement,

Page 3 of 12
GDSVF&H\9154876.4



BS&A may process Business Contact Data: (i) to manage BS&A's relationship with Customer; (ii) to carry out BS&A’s core
business operations, such as, by way of example and without limitation, accounting, audits, tax preparation and for filing
and compliance purposes; (iii) to monitor, investigate, prevent and detect fraud, security incidents and other misuse of
the Platform, and to prevent harm to BS&A, Customer, and BS&A's other customers; (iv) for identity verification purposes;
and (v) to comply with applicable laws, rules, and regulations relating to the processing and retention of Personal
Information to which BS&A may be subject. BS&A may process Usage Data for any lawful purpose, including to monitor,
maintain, and optimize the Platform.’

3. Customer Responsibilities.
3.1 General. Customer is responsible and liable for all uses of the Platform and Documentation resulting

from access provided by Customer, directly or indirectly, whether such access or use is permitted by or in violation of this
Agreement. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, Customer is responsible for all acts and omissions of
Authorized Users, and any act or omission by an Authorized User that would constitute a breach of this Agreement if taken
by Customer will be deemed a breach of this Agreement by Customer. Customer shall use reasonable efforts to make all
Authorized Users aware of this Agreement’s provisions as applicable to such Authorized User’s use of the Platform and
shall cause Authorized Users to comply with such provisions.

3.2 Third-Party Products. BS&A may from time to time make Third-Party Products available to Customer or
BS&A may allow for certain Third-Party Products to be integrated with the Platform to allow for the transmission of
Customer Data from such Third-Party Products into the Platform. For purposes of this Agreement, such Third-Party
Products are subject to their own terms and conditions. BS&A is not responsible for the operation of any Third-Party
Products and makes no representations or warranties of any kind with respect to Third-Party Products or their respective
providers. If Customer does not agree to abide by the applicable terms for any such Third-Party Products, then Customer
should not install or use such Third-Party Products. By authorizing BS&A to transmit Customer Data from Third-Party
Products into the Platform, Customer represents and warrants to BS&A that it has all right, power, and authority to provide
such authorization.

3.3 Customer Control and Responsibility. Customer has and will retain sole responsibility for: (i) all
Customer Data, including its.content and use; (ii) all.information, instructions, and materials provided by or on behalf of
Customer or any Authorized User in connection with the Platform; (iii) Customer’s information technology infrastructure,
including computers, software, databases, electronic systems (including database management systems), and networks,
whether operated directly by Customer or through the use of third-party platforms or service providers (“Customer
Systems”); (iv) the security and use of Customer’s and its Authorized Users’ access credentials; and (v) all access to and
use of the Platform directly or indirectly by or through the Customer Systems or its or its Authorized Users’ access
credentials, with or without Customer’s knowledge or consent, including all results obtained from, and all conclusions,
decisions, and actions based on, such access or use. For purposes of clarity, Customer Systems do not include BS&A's
information technology infrastructure, including computers, software, databases, electronic systems (including database
management systems, and networks operated directly by BS&A and its third-party service providers.

1, Support. Subject to and conditioned on Customer’s compliance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement,
including payment of applicable Fees, BS&A will use commercially reasonable efforts to provide Customer with basic
customer support via BS&A’s standard support channels during BS&A’s normal business hours.

5; Professional Services. BS&A will perform Professional Services as described in an Order. Customer will provide
BS&A all reasonable cooperation required for BS&A to perform the Professional Services, including without limitation
timely access to any reasonably required Customer materials, information, or personnel. Subject to any limitations
identified in an Order, Customer will reimburse BS&A’s reasonable travel and lodging expenses incurred in providing
Professional Services. To the extent the Professional Services result in any work product of any kind or character (“Worlk
Product”), all such Work Product will remain owned solely and exclusively by BS&A and, to the extent any such Work
Product consists of enhancements, improvements, or other modifications to the Platform, such Work Product may be used
by Customer solely in connection with Customer’s authorized use of the Platform under this Agreement.

5.1 Cancellation. In the event Customer cancels or reschedules Professional Services (other than for Force
Majeure or breach by BS&A), and without prejudice to BS&A's other rights and remedies, Customer is liable to BS&A for
(i) all Professional Services performed prior to the cancellation or rescheduling of Professional Services; (i) all non-
refundable expenses actually incurred by BS&A on Customer’s behalf; and (iii) daily Project Management or
Implementation and Training fees associated with the cancelled or rescheduled Professional Services (in accordance with
the daily fee rate), if less than forty-five (45) days advance notice is given regarding the need to cancel or reschedule and

Page 4 of 12
GDSVF&H\9154876.4



BS&A cannot reasonably reassign its affected Professional Services resources to other projects where comparable skills
are required.

6. Insurance. During the Subscription Period, BS&A shall procure and maintain appropriate insurance policies with
coverage limits that are commensurate with industry standards and sufficient to protect against potential risks associated
with this Agreement. The insurance policies shall be obtained from reputable and financially sound insurance providers,
and BS&A agrees to provide proof of such insurance upon request by Customer.

7 Fees and Taxes.

7.1 Fees. The Platform may be provided for a fee or other charge. Customer shall pay BS&A the fees (“Fees”)
identified in the Order without offset or deduction at the cadence identified in the Order (e.g., monthly or annually). BS&A
may increase the Fees annually, provided that BS&A will provide Customer at least thirty (30) days’ notice of such increase
prior to the end of the then-current Term. The amount of the Fee increase will be in BS&A’s sole discretion, provided that
Customer agrees that the increase may be at least the greater of: (i) five percent (5%); or (i) the annual increase in the
relevant Consumer Price Index for all Urban Consumers published by the Bureau of Labor Statistics for the then-current
calendar year, in each case as compared to the Fees applicable during then-current Term, as applicable. Fees paid by
Customer are non-refundable. Customer shall make all payments hereunder in US dollars by ACH or via another reasonable
method chosen by BS&A, to such account as BS&A may specify in writing from time to time, or by another mutually agreed-
upon payment method. If Customer pays via invoice, Customer will pay the invoiced amount within thirty (30) calendar
days of the invoice date. If Customer fails to make any payment when due, and Customer has not notified BS&A in writing
within ten (10) days of the payment becoming due and payable that the payment is subject to a good faith dispute, without
limiting BS&A’s other rights and remedies, and to the fullest extent permissible under applicable law: (i) BS&A may charge
interest on the undisputed past due amount at the rate of 1.5% per month, calculated daily and compounded monthly or,
if lower, the highest rate permitted under applicable law; (i) Customer shall reimburse BS&A for all reasonable costs
incurred by BS&A in collecting any late payments or interest, including attorneys’ fees, court costs, and collection agency
fees; and (iii) if such failure continues for ten (10) days or more, BS&A may suspend Customer’s and its Authorized Users'
access to all or any part of the Platform until such amounts are paid in full.

“7.2 Taxes. All Fees and other amounts payable by Customer under this Agreement are exclusive of taxes ™~

and similar assessments. Customer is responsible for all sales, use, and excise taxes, and any other similar taxes, duties,
and charges of any kind imposed by any federal, state, or local governmental or regulatory authority on any amounts
payable by Customer hereunder, other than any taxes imposed on BS&A’s income.

8. Confidential Information.

8.1 Definition. From time to time during the Subscription Period, either Party may disclose or make available
to the other Party information about its business affairs, products, confidential intellectual property, trade secrets, third-
party confidential information, and other sensitive or proprietary information, whether orally or in written, electronic, or
other form or media that: (i) is marked, designated or otherwise identified as “confidential” or something similar at the
time of disclosure or within a reasonable period of time thereafter; or (ii) would be considered confidential by areasonable
person given the nature of the information or the circumstances of its disclosure (collectively, “Confidential Information”).
Except for Personal Information, Confidential Information does not include information that, at the time of disclosure is:
(a) in the public domain; (b) known to the receiving Party at the time of disclosure; (c) rightfully obtained by the receiving
Party on a non-confidential basis from a third party; or (d) independently developed by the receiving Party without use of,
reference to, or reliance upon the disclosing Party’s Confidential Information.

8.2 Duty. The receiving Party shall not disclose the disclosing Party’s Confidential Information to any person
or entity, except to the receiving Party’s employees, contractors, and agents who have a need to know the Confidential
Information for the receiving Party to exercise its rights or perform its obligations hereunder (“Representatives”). The
receiving Party will be responsible for all the acts and omissions of its Representatives as they relate to Confidential
Information hereunder. Notwithstanding the foregoing, each Party may disclose Confidential Information to the limited
extent required (i) in order to comply with the order of a court or other governmental body, or as otherwise necessary to
comply with applicable law, provided that the Party making the disclosure pursuant to the order shall first have given
written notice to the other Party and made a reasonable effort to obtain a protective order; or (ii) to establish a Party’s
rights under this Agreement, including to make required court filings. Further, notwithstanding the foregoing, each Party
may disclose the terms and existence of this Agreement to its actual or potential investors, debtholders, acquirers, or
merger partners under customary confidentiality terms.

Page 5 of 12



8.3 Return of Materials; Effects of Termination/Expiration. On the expiration or termination of the
Agreement, the receiving Party shall promptly return to the disclosing Party all copies, whether in written, electronic, or
other form or media, of the disclosing Party’s Confidential Information, or destroy all such copies and certify in writing to
the disclosing Party that such Confidential Information has been destroyed. Each Party’s obligations of non-use and non-
disclosure with regard to Confidential Information are effective as of the Effective Date and will expire three (3) years from
the date of termination or expiration of this Agreement; provided, however, with respect to any Confidential Information
that constitutes a trade secret (as determined under applicable law), such obligations of non-disclosure will survive the
termination or expiration of this Agreement for as long as such Confidential Information remains subject to trade secret
protection under applicable law.

9. Data Security and Processing of Personal Information.

9.1 Customer Data. Customer hereby grants to BS&A a non-exclusive, royalty-free, worldwide license to
reproduce, distribute, and otherwise use and display the Customer Data and perform all acts with respect to the Customer
Data as may be necessary for BS&A to provide the Platform and otherwise perform its obligations hereunder. Customer
may export the Customer Data at any time through the features and functionalities made available via the Platform. For
the avoidance of doubt, aggregated, de-identified, and anonymized portions, sets, or ather combinations of Customer
Data that do not contain personally identifying elements of Customer’s identity or of any Authorized Users are Usage Data
and not Customer Data. :

9.2 Security Measures. BS&A will implement and maintain commercially reasonable administrative,
physical, and technical safeguards designed to protect Customer Data (including Personal Information provided as part of
Business Contact Data) from unauthorized access, use, alteration, or disclosure.

9.3 Processing of Personal Information. BS&A’s rights and obligations with respect to Personal Information
that It collects directly from individuals (if any) are set forth in BS&A’s Privacy Policy (as amended from time to time in
accordance with its terms). Personal Information processed by BS&A on behalf of Customer is considered Customer Data
and is governed by the terms of this Agreement.

10. Intellectual Property Ownership; Feedback.

10.1 BS&A IP. Customer acknowledges that, as between Customer and BS&A, BS&A owns all right, title, and
interest, including all intellectual property rights, in and to the BS&A IP and, with respect to Third-Party Products, the
applicable third-party providers own all right, title, and interest, including all intellectual property rights, in and to the
Third-Party Products.

10.2 Usage Data. Customer acknowledges that, as between BS&A and Customer, BS&A owns all right, title,
and interest, including all intellectual property rights, in and to the Usage Data.

10.3 Customer Data. BS&A acknowledges that, as between BS&A and Customer, Customer owns all right,
title, and interest, including all intellectual property rights, in and to the Customer Data.

10.4 Feedback. If Customer or any of its employees or contractors sends or transmits any communications
or materials to BS&A by mail, emalil, telephone, or otherwise, suggesting or recommending changes to the BS&A IP,
including without limitation, new features or functionality relating thereto, or any comments, questions, suggestions, or
the like (“Feedback”), BS&A is free to use such Feedback irrespective of any other obligation or limitation between the
Parties governing such Feedback.

11. Mutual Warranties; Disclaimer of Other Warranties.

11.1 Mutual Warranties. Each party hereby represents and warrants to the other that: (i) it has the full right,
power, and authority to enter into, execute, and perform its obligations under this Agreement without any conflict with
or violation of any other obligations to which it may be subject; and (i) this Agreement is binding on such party in
accordance with its terms.

11.2 Disclaimer of Other Warranties. THE BS&A [P IS PROVIDED “AS 1S” AND BS&A HEREBY DISCLAIMS ALL
WARRANTIES, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED, STATUTORY, OR OTHERWISE. BS&A SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ALL IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, TITLE, AND NON-INFRINGEMENT, AND ALL
WARRANTIES ARISING FROM COURSE OF DEALING, USAGE, OR TRADE PRACTICE. BS&A MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY
KIND THAT THE BS&A IP, OR ANY PRODUCTS OR RESULTS OF THE USE THEREOF, WILL MEET CUSTOMER’S OR ANY OTHER
PERSON’S REQUIREMENTS, OPERATE WITHOUT INTERRUPTION, ACHIEVE ANY INTENDED RESULT, BE COMPATIBLE OR

Page 6 of 12



WORK WITH ANY SOFTWARE, SYSTEM OR OTHER PLATFORM, OR BE SECURE, ACCURATE, COMPLETE, FREE OF HARMFUL
CODE, OR ERROR FREE.

12. Indemnification.

12.1 BS&A Indemnification.

(a) BS&A shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Customer from and against any and all
losses, damages, liabilities, costs (including reasonable attorneys’ fees) (“Losses”) incurred by Custormer resulting from any
third-party claim, suit, action, or proceeding (“Third-Party Claim”) brought against Customer alleging that the Platform, or
any use of the Platform in accordance with this Agreement, infringes or misappropriates such third party’s US intellectual
property rights; provided that Customer promptly notifies BS&A in writing of the claim, cooperates with BS&A, and allows
BS&A sole authority to control the defense and settlement of such claim.

(b) If such a claim is made or appears possible, Customer agrees to permit BS&A, at BS&A’s sole
discretion: to (i) modify or replace the Platform, or component or part thereof, to make it non-infringing; or (ii) obtain the
right for Customer to continue use. If BS&A determines that neither alternative is reasonably commercially available, BS&A
may terminate this Agreement, in its entirety or with respect to the affected component or part, effective immediately on
written notice to Customer, and as Customer’s sole and exclusive remedy therefor, BS&A will provide to Customer a
prorated refund of prepaid, unused Fees attributable to the Platform {and not including any one-time Fees for Professional
Services).

(c) This Section 12.1 will not apply to the extent that the alleged infringement arises from: (i) use
of the Platform in combination with data, software, hardware, equipment, or technology not provided by BS&A or
authorized by BS&A in writing; (i) modifications to the Platform not made by BS&A; (iii) Customer Data; or (iv) Third-Party
Products.

12.2 Customer Indemnification. To the extent permitted under applicable laws, Customer shall indemnify,

hold harmless, and, at BS&A’s option, defend BS&A from and against any Losses resulting from any Third-Party Claim
alleging that the Customer Data, or any use of the Customer Data in accordance with this Agreement, infringes or

. misappropriates such third party’s intellectual property or other rights and any Third-Party Claims based on Customer's or

any Authorized User’s (i) negligence or willful misconduct; (i) use of the Platform in a manner not authorized by this
Agreement; or (i) use of the Platform in combination with data, software, hardware, equipment or technology not
provided by BS&A or authorized by BS&A in writing; in each case provided that Customer may not settle any Third-Party
Claim against BS&A unless BS&A consents to such settlement, and further provided that BS&A will have the right, at its
option, to defend itself against any such Third-Party Claim or to participate in the defense thereof by counsel of its own
choice.

123 Sole Remedy. THIS SECTION 12.342 SETS FORTH CUSTOMER’S SOLE REMEDIES AND BS&A’S SOLE

LIABILITY AND OBLIGATION FOR ANY ACTUAL, THREATENED, OR ALLEGED CLAIMS THAT THE PLATFORM INFRINGE,
MISAPPROPRIATE, OR OTHERWISE VIOLATE ANY INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS OF ANY THIRD PARTY.

13, Limitations of Liability. IN NO EVENT WILL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE UNDER OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
AGREEMENT UNDER ANY LEGAL OR EQUITABLE THEORY, INCLUDING BREACH OF CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING
NEGLIGENCE)}, STRICT LIABILITY, AND OTHERWISE, FOR ANY: (i) CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, EXEMPLARY,
SPECIAL, ENHANCED, OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES; (ii) INCREASED COSTS, DIMINUTION IN VALUE OR LOST BUSINESS,
PRODUCTION, REVENUES, OR PROFITS; (iii) LOSS OF GOODWILL OR REPUTATION; (iv) USE, INABILITY TO USE, LOSS,
INTERRUPTION, DELAY OR RECOVERY OF ANY DATA, OR BREACH OF DATA OR SYSTEM SECURITY; OR (v) COST OF
REPLACEMENT GOODS OR SERVICES, IN EACH CASE REGARDLESS OF WHETHER BS&A WAS ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY
OF SUCH LOSSES OR DAMAGES OR SUCH LOSSES OR DAMAGES WERE OTHERWISE FORESEEABLE. IN NO EVENT WILL
"EITHER PARTY’'S AGGREGATE LIABILITY ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT UNDER ANY LEGAL OR
EQUITABLE THEORY, INCLUDING BREACH OF CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), STRICT LIABILITY, AND
OTHERWISE EXCEED THE TOTAL AMOUNTS PAID AND/OR PAYABLE TO BS&A UNDER THIS AGREEMENT IN THE TWELVE
(12) MONTHS IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING THE CLAIM. THE FOREGOING LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY WILL NOT APPLY WITH
RESPECT TO LIABILITIES ARISING FROM: {A) A PARTY’S BREACH OF ITS CONFIDENTIALITY OBLIGATIONS UNDER SECTION &;
(B) A PARTY’S GROSS NEGLIGENCE, FRAUD, OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT; OR (C) A PARTY’S INDEMNIFICATION OBLIGATIONS
UNDER SECTION 12 (PROVIDED THAT BS&A’S TOTAL AGGREGATE LIABILITY IN CONNECTION WITH SUCH
INDEMNIFICATION OBLIGATIONS WILL NOT EXCEED THREE TIMES (3X) THE TOTAL AMOUNTS PAID AND/OR PAYABLE TO
BS&A UNDER THIS AGREEMENT IN THE TWELVE (12) MONTHS IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING THE CLAIM).

Page 7 of 12
GDSVF&ENQ154876.4




14. Subscription Period and Termination.

14.1 Subscription Period. The initial term of this Agreement begins on the Effective Date and, unless
terminated earlier pursuant to this Agreement’s express provisions, will continue in effect for the period identified in the
Order (the “Initial Subscription Period”). This Agreement will automatically renew for additional successive terms equal
to the length of the Initial Subscription Period unless earlier terminated pursuant to this Agreement’s express provisions
or either Party gives the other Party written notice of non-renewal at least thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of the
then-current term (each a “Renewal Subscription Period” and together with the Initial Subscription Period, the

“Subscription Period”).

14.2 Termination. In addition to any other express termination right set forth in this Agreement:

(a) BS&A may terminate this Agreement, effective on written notice to Customer, if Customer: (i)
fails to pay any amount when due hereunder, and such failure continues more than ten (10) calendar days after BS&A’s
delivery of written notice thereof; or (i} breaches any of its obligations under Section 2.3 or Section 8;

(b) either Party may terminate this Agreement, effective on written notice to the other Party, if
the other Party materially breaches this Agreement, and such breach: (i) is incapable of cure; or (ii) being capable of cure,
remains uncured thirty (30) calendar days after the non-breaching Party provides the breaching Party with written notice
of such breach; or )

(c) either Party may terminate this Agreement, effective immediately upon written notice to the
other Party, if the other Party: (i) becomes insolvent or is generally unable to pay, or fails to pay, its debts as they become
due; (ii) files or has filed against it, a petition for voluntary or involuntary bankruptcy or otherwise becomes subject,
voluntarily or involuntarily, to any proceeding under any domestic or foreign bankruptcy or insolvency law; (iii) makes or
seeks to make a general assignment for the benefit of its creditors; or (iv) applies for or has appointed a receiver, trustee,
custodian, or similar agent appointed by order of any court of competent jurisdiction to take charge of or sell any material
portion of its property or business.

14.3 Effect of Expiration or Termination. Upon expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement, Customer
- shall immediately-discontinue use of the BS&A P and; without limiting Customer’s obligations under Section 8, Customer
shall delete, destroy, or return all copies of the BS&A IP and certify in writing to the BS&A that the BS&A [P has been
deleted or destroyed. No expiration or termination will affect Customer’s obligation to pay all Fees that may have become
due before such expiration or termination or entitle Customer to any refund.

14.4 Survival. This Section 14.4 and Sections 1, 5, 8, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14.3, and 15 survive any termination or

expiration of this Agreement. No other provisions of this Agreement survive the expiration or earlier termination of this
Agreement.

15. Miscellaneous.

15.1 Relationship of the Parties. BS&A performs its obligations hereunder as an independent contractor and
not a partner, joint venture, or agent of Customer and shall not bind nor attempt to bind Customer to any contract without
Customer’s prior written approval on a case-by-case basis. BS&A is responsible for hiring, firing, and supervising its
personnel is solely responsible hereunder for its personnel, including without limitation for: (a) payment of compensation
to such personnel; (b) withholding (if applicable), paying, and reporting, for all personnel assigned to perform services
(including Professional Services) in connection with this Agreement, applicable tax withholding, social security taxes,
employment head taxes, unemployment insurance, and other taxes or charges applicable to such personnel; and (c) health
or disability benefits, retirement benefits, or welfare, pension, or other benefits (if any) to which such personnel may be
entitled. For purposes of clarity, BS&A’s personnel will not be eligible to participate in any of Customer’s employee benefit
plans, fringe benefit programs, group insurance arrangements, or similar programs.

152 Entire_Agreement. This Agreement, together with any other documents incorporated herein by
reference, constitutes the sole and entire agreement of the Parties with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement
and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous understandings, agreements, and representations and warranties, both
written and oral, with respect to such subject matter. In the event of any inconsistency between the statements made in
the body of this Agreement, the related Exhibits, and any other documents incorporated herein by reference, the following
order of precedence governs: (i) first, this Agreement; and (ii) second, any other documents incorporated herein by
reference. ' ’

15.3 Notices. All notices, requests, consents, claims, demands, waivers, and other communications

Page 8 of 12
GDSVF&H\9154876.4



hereunder (each, a “Notice”) must be in writing and addressed to the Parties at the addresses set forth on the first page
of this Agreement (or to such other address that may be designated by the Party giving Notice from time to time in
accordance with this Section). All Notices must be delivered by personal delivery, nationally recognized overnight courier
(with all fees pre-paid), facsimile or email (with confirmation of transmission) or certified or registered mail (in each case,
return receipt requested, postage pre-paid). Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, a Notice is effective only: (i)
upon receipt by the receiving Party; and (ii) if the Party giving the Notice has complied with the requirements of this
Section.

15.4 Force Majeure. In no event shall either Party be liable to the other Party, or be deemed to have breached
this Agreement, for any failure or delay in performing its obligations under this Agreement (except for any obligations to
make payments), if and to the extent such failure or delay is caused by any circumstances beyond such Party’s reasonable
control, including but not limited to acts of God, flood, fire, earthquake, explosion, war, terrorism, invasion, riot or other
civil unrest, strikes, labor stoppages or slowdowns or other industrial disturbances, or passage of law or any action taken
by a governmental or public authority, including imposing an embargo.

15.5 Amendment and Modification. No amendment or modification to this Agreement is effective unless it
is in writing and signed by an authorized representative of each Party.

15.6 Waiver. No failure or delay by either Party in exercising any right or remedy available to it in connection
with this Agreement will constitute a waiver of such right or remedy. No waiver under this Agreement will be effective
unless made in writing and signed by an authorized representative of the Party granting the waiver.

15.7 Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any jurisdiction,
such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability will not affect any other term or provision of this Agreement or invalidate or
render unenforceable such term or provision in any other jurisdiction. Upon such determination that any term or other
provision is invalid, illegal, or unenforceable, the Parties shall negotiate in good faith to modify this Agreement so as to
effect their original intent as closely as possible in a mutually acceptable manner in order that the transactions
contemplated hereby be consummated as originally contemplated to the greatest extent possible.

15.8 Governing Law; Submission to Jurisdiction. To the extent permissible under applicable laws, this
* Agreement is goverried by and construed in accordance with the internal laws of the State of Delaware Without giving
effect to any choice or conflict of law provision or rule that would require or permit the application of the laws of any
jurisdiction other than those of the State of Delaware. To the extent permissible under applicable laws, any legal suit,
action, or proceeding arising out of or related to this Agreement must be instituted in the federal courts of the United
States or the courts of the State of Delaware in each case located in New Castle County, Delaware and each Party
irrevocably submits to the exclusive jurisdiction of such courts in any such suit, action, or proceeding. If Customer is located
in a jurisdiction that requires that this Agreement be governed by and construed in accordance with laws other than those
of the State of Delaware, or that require any legal suits, actions, or proceedings arising out of or related to this Agreement
be instituted in state and federal courts located anywhere other than New Castle County, Delaware, then the Parties agree
that such other laws shall apply and to institute any such legal suits, actions, or proceedings in such other jurisdiction(s).

15.9 Assignment. Neither Party may assign any of its rights or delegate any of its obligations hereunder
(except in the case of either Party utilizing authorized subcontractors and consultants), in each case whether voluntarily,
involuntarily, by operation of law or otherwise, without the prior written consent of the other Party. Any purported
assignment or delegation in violation of this Section will be null and void. No assignment or delegation will relieve the
assigning or delegating Party of any of its obligations hereunder. This Agreement is binding upon and inures to the benefit
of the Parties and their respective permitted successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, either Party may
freely assign this Agreement to an affiliate or successor in interest in the event of a merger, acquisition, sale of all or
substantially all of its assets, corporate reorganization, or other change in control, without the prior consent of the other

Party.

15.10  Export Regulation. The Platforms utilize software and technology that may be subject to US export
control laws, including the US Export Administration Act and its associated regulations. Customer shall not, directly or
indirectly, export; re-export, or release the Platform or the underlying software or technology to, or make the Platform or
the underlying software or technology accessible from, any jurisdiction or country to which export, re-export, or release is
prohibited by law, rule, or regulation. Customer shall comply with all applicable federal laws, regulations, and rules, and
complete all required undertakings (including obtaining any necessary export license or other governmental approval),
prior to exporting, re-exporting, releasing, or otherwise making the Platform or the underlying software or technology
available outside the US.

Page 9 of 12
GDSVF&H9154876.4



1511 US Government Rights. Fach of the Documentation and software components that constitute the
Platform is a “commercial item” as that term is defined at 48 C.F.R. § 2.101, consisting of “commercial computer software”
and “commercial computer software documentation” as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. § 12.212. Accordingly, if
Customer is an agency of the US Government or any contractor therefor, Customer only receives those rights with respect
to the Documentation and the Platform as are granted to all other end users, in accordance with (a) 48 C.F.R. § 227.7201
through 48 C.F.R. § 227.7204, with respect to the Department of Defense and their contractors, or (b) 48 C.F.R. § 12.212,
with respect to all other US Government users and their contractors.

1512  Equitable Relief. Each Party acknowledges and agrees that a breach or threatened breach by such Party
of any of its obligations under Section 8 or, in the case of Customer, Section 2.3, would cause the other Party irreparable
harm for which monetary damages would not be an adequate remedy and agrees that, in the event of such breach or
threatened breach, the other Party will be entitled to equitable relief, including a restraining order, an injunction, specific
performance and any other relief that may be available from any court, without any requirement to post a bond or other
security, or to prove actual damages or that monetary damages are not an adequate remedy. Such remedies are not
exclusive and are in addition to all other remedies that may be available at law, in equity or otherwise.

Page 10 of 12
GDSVF&H\9154876.4




EXHIBIT B
PRICING SHEET
(Based on Quote 2949 dated 12/10/2025)

Cost Summary

Software is licensed for use only by municipality identified on the cover page. If used for additional entities or agencies, please
contact BS&A for appropriate pricing. Prices subject to change if the actual count is significantly different than the estimated
count. Module fees are charged annually and include unlimited support.

Upgrade - Cloud Modules

Financial Management

GL-General Ledger $2,810.00
AP-Account Payable ' ' . $2,295.00
CR-Cash Receipting $2,550.00
AR-Account Receivables $2,135.00

Total $9,720.00

Personnel Management

PR-Payroll ~ $3,830.00

Total $3,830.00
Property
ASG-Assessing $4,960.00
TX-Tax $3,500.00
Total $8,460.00
Subtotal $22,080.00
Page 11 of 12

GDSVF&H\9154876.4



Upgrade Implementation

Services include:

- Management of your upgrade by our dedicated upgrade team for a smooth shift from .NET to cloud-based software, minimizing
disruption
Project schedule aligned with your processes and needs, ensuring a seamless transition timeline

- Expedited upgrade to cloud capturing existing process to minimize demands required of client teams

- Onboarding planned around critical process dates, ensuring your team is well-prepared for effective cloud software utilization
Central contact for streamlined communication between project leaders, developers, IT staff, and conversion resources

- Testing and implementation of existing municipal customizations prior to go-live, preserving functionality and ensuring critical
components are converted

- Preliminary data conversion with attachments, mirroring final conversion for a smooth transition

- Thorough data verification for oll modules, ensuring accuracy ond relibility of converted dato, including automated balancing

- Key module validation managed by dedicated upgrade team (vs. customer in previous methadology), including testing of parallel
processes

- Migration of key custom user-based designed reports handled out-the-box, enabling seamless access to critical insights.
As needed, transition from .NET Online Payments to cloud architecture configuration for uninterrupted payment processing.

- Automated scaffm'ding of users and securi ty roles based on your previous configurations ‘

- Conversion of approval workflows based on role-based security, maintaining established processes

- As needed, confiquration of existing hardware (barcade scanners, etc.) for seamless integration with cloud environment

- Documentation of our standard processes, facilitating easy access to essential information

- 3 post go-live survey touch points to check-in on post-go live experience

- Remote go-live assistance and remote office hours for a successful transition to the cloud-based software

- Travel not expected, but any necessary travel would be billed at a per trip and/or per day cost

$29,300.00

Cost Totals -
Upgrade Modules ~ Annual Fee Subtotal $22,080.00
Upgrade Implementation Subtotal $29,300.00
Courtesy Discount Subtotal $-1,400.00
Total Proposed $49,980.00

Travel not expected for Upgrades. Any necessary travel to be billed at a per trip and/or per day cost.

Page 12 of 12
GDSVF&H9154876.4



West Shore Services, Inc. }

Warning Systems Division
6620 Lake Michigan Drive ¢ P.O. Box 188 ¢ Allendale, Ml ¢ 49401
800.632.6184 « 616.895.4347 » Fax: 616.895.7158 « WWW.WESTSHORESERVICES.COM
24/7 Emergency Service Number: 616.242.6745

Agreement for Inspection and Annual Preventative Maintenance
For Community Alert/Notification System

Initiation Date: 2026

e

The following is an Annual Preventative Maintenance Agreement between West Shore Services, Inc. (WSS)
and Clayton Township (customer). The agreement covers annual inspection and preventative maintenance
only for the siren(s) and associated controls listed on Attachment A, and automatic battery replacement at the
end of the four year period.

New sirens added to the customer's system will automatically be added to Attachment A the year following the
installation, unless the customer notifies WSS otherwise.

This agreement will renew annually unless either party gives notification of intent to amend or discontinue at
least 30 days prior to the annual renewal date. The following work is included under this agreement:

1. Annual inspection and testing of each remote siren site including the following:

Visual Inspection of:

e Grounding system(s) and junctions

e AC Service, Disconnect, Fuses and Breakers
o Utility Pole (Condition and Level)

e Conduits and weather seals -

¢ Electrical connections and junctions

¢ AC Surge Protection

e Cabinets, Housings and Coated Surfaces
Inspect and Service:

¢ Grease and Transmission Fluid Levels

e Belts, Gears and Clutch Tension

¢ Motors and Collector Bushings

e High Current Relay(s)/Contactor(s)

Test and Adjust:

e RF Controller and Radio Communications Integrity(If so equipped)
s Antenna System

s Current Sensors (If so equipped)

» Rotation Transmission Inspection/Testing (If so equipped)
Inspect and Test on DC systems: (If so equipped)

e  Transformer Rectifier

e DC Chargers, Regulator settings and Limiting Circuit(s)

¢ Batteries (If so equipped)

Page 1 of 3



onh

All labor, material, equipment use and travel expenses required to complete the annual inspection and
preventative maintenance work.

Any needed repairs that are discovered during the inspection and preventative maintenance process
that take less than fifteen (15) minutes and require less than ten dollars ($10.00) worth of parts, will be
completed at the time we are on site at no additional charge. Repairs that exceed these parameters
are not covered under this agreement and an estimate to complete any additional repairs will be
submitted for customer approval prior to completing the work.

A completed copy of each site inspection report will be forwarded for customer's records.
Recommendations for any additional repairs or upgrades including a cost estimate to complete the
work.

Battery Replacement: This agreement includes battery replacement every four years for AC/DC systems
during annual preventative maintenance process. For existing systems, the cost for batteries,
miscellaneous material and labor will prorated by the number of years left before the next scheduled
battery replacement,

Four Year Aqreement Period 2026-2029

The number of 2001 sirens: (3) at $575.00 per site annually (w/battery replacement) is $1,725.00

Total Annual Cost for this agreement is: $1,725.00

Payment

Payment for work completed under this agreement is due 30 days from the time you have received an
invoice showing that the annual inspection and preventative maintenance work has been completed.
Customer copies of the site inspection reports will be forwarded with the invoice.

For: West Shore Services, Inc.

Printed Name:

Heidi Kane
Project Administrator

Signature

Signed 2127 2026

For: Clayton Township

Printed Name:

Signature

Signed 2026




Appendix A — Siren Site List

For Inspection and Annual Preventative Maintenance Agreement

Municipality: Clayton Twp.

Agreement Period: 2017-2020

SITE

STREET ADDRESS

LOCATION DESCRIPTION

BRAND

MODEL

MOUNT

001

4071 S Duffield Road

Federal

2001

Pole

002

1494 South Seymour
Road

Federal

2001

Pole

003

7201 Northfield Circle

Federal

2001

Pole

004

005

006

007

008

009

010

011

012

013

Page 3 of 3




NOTICE FOR SECOND READING ON ORDINANCE 2025-496, AMENDING
CHAPTER 90, OF TITLE IX, CEMETERY REGULATIONS, OF THE CODE OF
ORDINANCES FOR THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON

The Charter Township of Clayton Planning Commission conducted a public hearing
regarding proposed Clayton Township Cemetery Ordinance 2025-496 at its regularly
scheduled meeting on Tuesday, January 27, 2026, at 6:00 p.m., at the Charter Township
of Clayton Hall located at 2011 S. Morrish Road, Swartz Creek, Michigan 48473
pursuant to the requirements of the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, MCL 125.3101 et al.
The Clayton Township Planning Commission recommended to the Clayton Township
Board of Trustees the adoption of Clayton Township Cemetery Ordinance 2025-496
following the public hearing. Proposed Clayton Township Cemetery Ordinance 2025-
496 will amend Chapter 90, of Title X, Cemetery Regulations, of the Code of
Ordinances for the Charter Township of Clayton and provides for regulations for the
operation, control, maintenance, and management of cemeteries located in the Charter
Township of Clayton. The Clayton Township Board of Trustees conducted a first
reading of proposed Cemetery Ordinance 2025-496 at its meeting on February 9, 2026.
The Clayton Township Board of Trustees will conduct a second reading of proposed
Cemetery Ordinance 2025-496 at its meeting on March 12, 2026, at 6:00 p.m. Written
comments may be submitted to the Clayton Township Clerk at the Clayton Township
Hall located at 2011 S. Morrish Road, Swartz Creek, Michigan 48473 during regular
business hours or by emalil at clerk@claytontownship.org. A complete copy of
proposed Cemetery Ordinance 2025-496 with all corresponding documents and a copy
of all Clayton Township Ordinances can be obtained at the Clayton Township Hall
located at 2011 S. Morrish Road, Swartz Creek, Michigan 48473 during regular
business hours and can be reviewed online at www.claytontownship.org.




COMMERCIAL SERVICES CONTRACT

COMPANY NAME: Clayton Township Fire Hall

RESPONSIBLE PARTY NAME: | Clayton Township Fire Hall
BILLING ADDRESS: 8100-B Civic Dr Swartz Creek Ml 48473
EMAIL ADDRESS: finance@claytontownship.org
PHONE NUMBER: 810-635-4433
LAWN PROGRAM PRICE
ROUND 1 Early Spring: We apply fertilizer and a pre-emergent barrier that prevents crabgrass and other weeds. $97.08
ROUND 2 Late Spring: Fertilizer with pre- and post-emergent weed control is applied. $97.08
ROUND 3 Early Summer: A fertilizer made especially for summer conditions is applied along with broadleaf weed control as needed. $97.08
ROUND 4 Summer: Professional fertilizer will be applied along with weed control as needed.
ROUND 5 Late Summer: A custom formulated granular summer feeding and summer broadleaf weed controls are applied $97.08
ROUND 6 Early Fall: Application of fertilizer and broadleaf weed control to prepare lawn for winter dormancy
ROUND 7 Late Fall: “Winterizer" fertilizer, and as needed, post-emergent weed contral.

$388.32

RECOMMENDED ADDITIONAL SERVICES

GRUB CONTROL/SURFACE INSECT CONTROL
LATE MAY-AUG | A season long preventative application of grub control is applied along with a balance fertilizer.

AERATION & OVER D PR
SPRING ] FALL ]
LiQuip | MEGHANICAL ]
AERATION ONLY PRICE
SPRING 1 FALL 1
LIQUID O MECHANICAL A

PEST CONTROL PROGRAM PRICE

ROUND 1 Insect Control treatment to the foundation
ROUND 2 Insect Control treatment to the foundation
ROUND 3 Insect Control treatment to the foundation
ROUND 4 Insect Control treatment to the foundation
ROUND 5 Insect Control treatment to the foundation
$0.00
MOSQUITO CONTROL PROGRAM PRICE
ROUND 1 Insect Control applied to mosquito breeding and rest areas.
ROUND 2 Insect Control applied to mosquito breeding and rest areas.
ROUND 3 Insect Control applied to mosquito breeding and rest areas.
ROUND 4 Insect Control applied to mosquito breeding and rest areas.
ROUND 5 Insect Control applied to mosquito breeding and rest areas.

TREE AND SHRUB PROGRAM PRICE



ROUND 1 Early Spring: Horticultural oil applied to specific trees and shrubs
ROUND 2 Spring: Fertilizer is applied to all trees and shrubs under 25ft.
ROUND 3 Early Summer: Insect and Disease application to treat any insect and disease issues in the landscape
ROUND 4 Summer: Insect and Disease application to treat any insect and disease issues in the landscape
ROUND 5 Late Summer: Insect and Disease application to treat any insect and disease issues in the landscape
ROUND 6 Early Fall: Fertilizer is applied to all trees and shrubs under 25ft.
$0.00

LIME SOILAMENDMENT

Typlcally applied in the late summer to fall. Application of lime to enhance the condition of the soil

FLEA & TICK PROGRAM PRICE

ROUND 1 Spring: Insect Control applied to flea & tick breeding and rest areas.
ROUND 2 Late Spring - Early Summer: Insect Control applied to flea & tick breeding and rest areas.
ROUND 3 Summer: Insect Control applied to flea & tick breeding and rest areas.
ROUND 4 Late Summer: Insect Control applied to flea & tick breeding and rest areas.
ROUND 5 Fall: Insect Control applied to flea & tick breeding and rest areas.
$0.00

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

TOTAL ANNUAL SERVICE COST $388.32
TOTAL WITH PREPAY $368.90

CONTRACT TERMS 1 YEAR
] 2 YEARS
[l 3 YEARS

This agreement shall commence on 3/1/2026 and shall continue for a period of 1 year(s), and from year to year thereafter until terminated.
Either party may terminate this agreement upon thirty (30) days prior written notice, at any time during this agreement.

Commercial Representative: CUSTOM PERSONALIZED AGENT:
SIGNATURE: Dergan Liats SIGNATURE:

PRINTED NAME: Morgan Curtis PRINTED NAME:



. G“M 4/‘7" o [ebja~— F)SO AAnr,
(I  GENESEE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION

GENESEE

Serving the motorists of Genesee County for more than 100 years

211 W. Oakley Street Phone: (810) 767-4920
Flint, Michigan 48503-3995 Toll Free: (800) 249-4027
Website: www.gcrc.org Fax: (810) 767-5373 - Administration
Board Meetings: first and third Tuesdays at 10:00 A.M. Fax: (810) 767-3634 - Maintenance

February 3, 2026

Mr. Ted Henry

Township of Clayton

2011 S. Morrish Rd
Swartz Creek, MI 48473

To Mr. Henry;

We are currently in the process of putting together the 2026 Dust Control Program. Generally, (2)
two applications of Calcium Chloride are applied each year (Early Summer / Late Fall) as needed
during the dry season when lack of moisture causes formation of fine dust and reduces road
stability. An additional application (mid-summer) of chloride can be applied if requested by the
Township at their expense.

The Genesee County Road Commission and the Township will share 50%/50% in the cost of
materials for the first application of 38% Calcium Chloride at an application rate of 2,000
gallons/mile. If the Township should feel the need for the mid-summer application of 38%
Calcium Chloride, at a spread rate of 2,000 gallons/mile (or alternate rate of 1,500 gallons/mile),
the cost will be at 100% expense to the Township. The Genesee County Road Commission will
assume 100% of the cost of material for the third application of 38% Calcium Chloride at an
application rate of 2,000 gallons/mile. Roadways which are over 30 feet in width may require an
additional pass of 38% Calcium Chloride (1,000 gal/mile), which will be shared with the Township
at 50%/50% for the first application or 100% for the mid-summer application.

The cost of Calcium Chloride will be $0.868290/ gallon at an application rate of 2000 gal/mile.
If the Township chooses to use another product, such as mineral well brine during the gnd
application, please note that all responsibility will be on the Township. This includes arranging for

the application of material as well as payment of invoices.

If the Township wishes to participate in the 2026 Dust Control Program, it is necessary for the
Township to review the attached documents and proceed in the following manner.

Our mission, as Genesee County Road Commission employees, is to collectively provide and maintain a safe,
cost-efficient and quality county road system for the motorists in Genesee County, Michigan.



Mr. Ted Henry, Township Supervisor
Township of Clayton

STEP 1:  Attached are (2) copies of the chloride maps for your Township. The maps are
identical with the exception that one map is marked “TOWNSHIP COPY” and the
other “OFFICE COPY”. Any changes (additions/deletions) are to be indicated by
the Township in RED on both maps.

STEP 2: The map marked “TOWNSHIP COPY” should remain at the Township office for
your records.

STEP 3: The map marked “OFFICE COPY” is to be mailed back to the Maintenance Division
of the Genesee County Road Commission along with the attached authorization form
on or before March 06, 2026. ‘

NOTE: If the Township wishes to make additional changes to the 2026 Dust Control Program
at a later date, it will be necessary for the Township at that time to notify Alex Patsy,
Engineering Director, stating the changes that are to be made.

Please complete the attached Chloride Application Authorization Form, noting the following:

SECTION I - TERMS AND PROVISIONS: Township Personnel should review; no action
required.

SECTION II - DUST CONTROL PROGRAM SELECTION: Township Personnel to select
a YES/NO answer regarding the second application by placing an X in the appropriate box.

SECTION III - APPLICATION OF CHLORIDE CHANGES: Township Personnel should
note any additions/deletions to correspond with any changes noted in RED on the chloride maps.

SECTION 1V - AUTHORIZATIONS: Township Supervisor and Township Clerk should both
sign and indicate date of authorization. The original signed form is to be returned to the
Maintenance Department along with the CHLORIDE MAP MARKED “OFFICE COPY” on
or before March 06, 2026.

If there any questions regarding the 2026 Dust Control Program, please feel to call me at
(810) 767-4920, extension 252.

Sincerely,

&= =g

Alex Patsy
Engineering Director

AP:mm
Attachments/Chloride Auth. Form, Cost Estimate & (2) Chloride Maps

Page 2 of 4



Mr. Ted Henry, Township Supervisor
Township of Clayton

GENESEE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
MAINTENANCE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES

CHLORIDE APPLICATION AUTHORIZATION FORM

|SECTION I - TERMS AND PROVISIONS:

(A) The sole purpose of this authorization is to provide for the application of Calcium Chloride

(B)

©

in accordance with the enclosed chloride map.

It is understood that the cost of the first application of 38% Calcium Chloride at an
application rate of 2,000 gallons/mile will be paid 50% by the Genesee County Board of
Road Commissioners and 50% by the Township, provided that the materials (chloride) are
applied on unpaved local roads under the jurisdiction of the Genesee County Road
Commission. Roadways over 30 feet in width may require one additional pass at 1,000
gallons/mile to be cost shared equally by the Township. The third application of 38%
Calcium Chloride at an application rate of 2000 gal/mile will be paid 100% by the Genesee
County Road Commission. Any additional applications of 38% Chloride will be at 100%
expense to the Township.

The Township by signed authorization of this document agrees that payment for this work
shall be based on monthly billings from the Road Commission which shall be reimbursement
for payments made for each application of chloride. Payments not made within thirty (30)
days of billing date are subject to a one- percent (1%) per month penalty which shall be due
to the Road Commission.

NOTE: FIRST APPLICATION OF CHLORIDE
Late April/Early May, 2026

NOTE: THIRD APPLICATION OF CHLORIDE
Mid-September, 2026

SECTION II - SECOND APPLICATION OF CHLORIDE SELECTION
Late June/Early July, 2026

Optional Second Application of 38% Calcium Chloride

Yes [ 1 No [ ] 38% Calcium Chloride at a spread rate of 2,000 gallons per mile per

application

Yes [] No |[] 38% Calcium Chloride at a spread rate of 1,500 gallons per mile per

application

Yes [] No [] Mineral Brine (This will be 100% Township responsibility. The

GCRC is not liable for any arraignments of application or billing)

Page 3 of 4




Mr. Ted Henry, Township Supervisor
Township of Clayton

SECTION III - APPLICATION OF CHLORIDE CHANGES

A. COMMENTS

B. ADDITIONS

C. DELETION

Please make sure to mark any changes in the Comments, Additions or Deletions section if
applicable or mark N/A if nothing applies.

SECTION 1V - AUTHORIZATION

The Township Supervisor and the Township Clerk of the Township do hereby certify to the Road
Commission that this authorization form has been signed by them on behalf of the Township after
being properly authorized to do so by the Township Board.

Authorization was granted on , 2026, by a majority vote of the Township
at a meeting duly called at which a quorum was present:

TOWNSHIP OF

Signed by Date
Township Supervisor

Signed by Date
Township Clerk

Page 4 of 4



SPEO) Panedun [200] GZ0Z U0 paseq sbesjyy .
£L°0¥0°6€0°C$ ¥0'089'6£9% | ¥0°089'6L9% 20'0+8'6£€$ _No.oﬁ.m.mm»I_ 68068 V1OL
8L°CEEVES | 60°99L°LLS 00°0% 90 vy LLS 00 ¥y LIS €0°Z2L'SS £0°22L's$ %0 | 62898°0% | 62898°0$ | 609 BUUBIA
8L°009'%79% | 6£00€ZES 00°0$ 65°€€5°1Z$ 6S€ES' LTS 08'99L°0L$ 08'99L°01$ %0 | 62898°0% | 62898°0% | OF¥'ZL piofiayL
96°720°LELS | 8 CLS'G9% 00°0% 66'7L9'EVS 66'7L9'EV$ 67 L£8°12$ 67'LE8LTS %0 | 62898°0% | 62898°0% | SL'SZ PIRYYII
62105021 | ¥9'052'09% 00°0$ 0L L9L'0v$ 0L Z9L'0v$ 65°€80°02% G5€80'02$ %0 62898°0% | 628930 | €L'€ET Apuniy
GZ'I8LLELS | £9°065'G9% 00°0$ 80°LTL'EVS 80°LTL'EYS ¥5'€98°12$ ¥5'€98°'L2$ %0 | 62898°0% | 62898°0$ | 8L'ST SILIOW ‘WA
€L°0S9°LELS | 90°G28°'G9% 00°0$ 8£'€88'cY$ 8E€88'EY$ 69°L¥6°L2$ 69°'L¥6°'LES %0 | 62898°0$ | 62898°0$ | LZ'ST asonuop
LE'606°6V$ | SO ¥S6'VCS 00°0$ v79€9'9L$ pr9c9'9L$ zz'81e'ss z281LE'8$ %0 | 62898°0% | 62898°0$ | 856 ouelg Jo
85967 79$ | 62'8¥ZCES 00°0$ 98'86%'12$ 98'86¥'12$ EV6YL0LS EYevL0LS %0 | 62898°0$ | 62898°0% | 8ECL 99s0USD
2L'[86'G81$ | 98'¢66'C6$ 000% 16°G66°L9% 16°G66°L9$ G6°L66'0E$ G6°L66°0E$ %0 | 62898°0$ | 62898°0$ | OL'SE seulen
18°GL1L'881% | 06',80'V6$ | 000% LT'STLT9% LTSTL'T9$ £9°29¢°1€$ £9°79¢°1€$ %0 | 62898°0$ | 62898°0$ | CL'9E 159104
90°0/88S$ | €0'GEV'6CH 00°0$ GE'EZ9'6L$ GE'ET9'6L$ 89°L18°6$ 89°1L18'6%$ %0 | 62898°0$ | 62898°0$ | OE'LL Buiysn4
86'0L5°801L$ | 6¥'S82'¥S$ 00°0% ££°061'9€$ €€°061°9€$ 91°G60°8L$ 91'660'81$ %0 | 62898°0$ | 62898°0$ | +8°0Z g
00'€52'88% | 0S°9ZLvr$ 000$ LY°LLY'6TS L9'LL¥'6C$ £8°80L'71L$ £8°80L'71$ %0 | 62898°0$ | 62898°0$ | ¥69L uojus
¥7'2Se'60L$ | CT9L9'VS$ 00°0$ 18°0G¥'9ES 18°0S¥'9ES Laze'eLs L¥'5ee'eLs %0 | 62898°0$ | 62898°0% | 66°0C uosireq
CO0L8'SELS | L0'SE6'L9$ 00°0$ L0°06Z°GH$ L0062°SY$ 00°5¥9°22$ 00°5¥9°22$ %0 | 628980 | 62898°0$ | 80'9C uoie|y
mw.mmw_bmvﬁ €¥'979'86$ 00°0$ 82'19L'G9$ 82'¥9L'G9$ ¥1'288°Ce$ ¥1'288'2e$ %0 | 62898°0% | 62898°0% | L8'LE sepy
LL'OL6'GETS | 6E'S8Y'6LLS 76'959'6L$ | Z6'959°6L$ 9v'8Z8'6E$ | 9v'8C8'6ES %0 | 62898°0$ | 6289808 | L8'Sy | eunuably




PN
GENESEE
C Y

DATE

GENESEE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT

211 West Oakley Street
Flint, Michiaan 48503-3995

COST FOR PAVING OVERLAY AND SHOULDERS

02/02/2026 TOWNSHIP OF Clayton

ROAD NAME: Van Vleet Road - Miller Road to I-69

LENGTH: 2640 Miles: 0.50
TYPE OF WORK: Paving Overlay and Shoulders (2" inches)

ADDITIONAL *Prices good for the 2026 paving season* Final accounting will be based on actual cost

COMMENTS Local Road Improvement Project

SUMMARY OF ESTIMATED COS?
Estimated Time Needed to Complete Work
Day/Days 1

GRAND TOTAL $110,000.00
% 8,585.57
Township Participation -$55;000:00—

$41 4144y
GCRC Allocation Funds -$55;000:00~

Participation by Others Source:

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) [ | Yes [<] No

Please sign below and return to the Maintenance Department, if your Township would like the Genesee County Road
Commission to proceed with this work._It is agreed that in the event the cost exceeds more than 10% of above

estimate, the Road Commission will consult with the Township prior to final billing.

Township's Board Approval

Supervisor Date
Road Commission's Board Approval
Chairperson Date
| Work Order Number Work Completed
| District Supervisor Date
|
| Engineering Dept Fund Verification | Matching Allocation
| $41,u14.43
Signature & 02 [oq Date 2026
Balance of Available Funds $ 0.00




GENESEE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT

211 West Oakley Street
Flint, Michigan 48503-3995

COST FOR MILLING, PAVING, CHIP SEAL & FOG SEAL

DATE 02/02/2026 TOWNSHIP OF Clayton

ROAD NAME: Lennon Road - Duffield Road to Seymour Road

LENGTH: 13833’ Miles: 2.62

TYPE OF WORK: Milling, Paving, Chip Seal & Fog Seal (2" Inches)

ADDITIONAL *Prices good for the 2026 paving season* Final accounting will be based on actual cost

COMMENTS Local Road Improvement Project

SUMMARY OF ESTIMATED COST
Estimated Time Needed to Complete Work

Day/Days 4

GRAND TOTAL $228,000.00

Township Participation $114,000.00

GCRC Allocation Funds $114,000.00

Participation by Others Source:

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) \:I Yes E No

Please sign below and return to the Maintenance Department, if your Township would like the Genesee County Road
Commission to proceed with this work._It is agreed that in the event the cost exceeds more than 10% of above
estimate, the Road Commission will consult with the Township prior to final billing.

Township's Board Approval

Supervisor Date
Road Commission's Board Approval
Chairperson Date
Work Order Number Work Completed
District Supervisor Date

Engineering Dept. Fund Verification | Matching Allocation

$ 114 ,000. 0O

Signature % M/ 02 /o Date 202%

Balance of Available Fiffids $  yi,44.43




GENESEE

COUNTY
Rl

DATE

GENESEE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT

211 West Oakley Street
Flint, Michigan 48503-3995

COST FOR LIMESTONE RESURFACING

02/05/2026 TOWNSHIP OF Clayton

ROAD NAME: Bristol Road - Van Vleet Rd to Nichols Rd
LENGTH: 5280' x 26" x 3" Miles: 1.00

TYPE OF WORK: Limestone Resurfacing (3" inches)

ADDITIONAL *Prices good for the 2025/2026 FY* Final accounting will be based on actual cost

COMMENTS Local Road Improvement Project

SUMMARY OF ESTIMATED COST
Estimated Time Needed to Complete Work
Day/Days 2.0

GRAND TOTAL _$77,134.32

$77,134.32
Township Participation $38;567-16

8 0,00
GCRC Allocation Funds $38;567-16—

Participation by Others Source:

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) D Yes D No

Please sign below and return to the Maintenance Department, if your Township would like the Genesee County Road

Commission to proceed with this work._It is agreed that in the event the cost exceeds more than 10% of above
estimate, the Road Commission will consult with the Township prior to final billing.

Township's Board Approval

Supervisor Date
Road Commission's Board Approval
Chairperson Date
Work Order Number Work Completed
District Supervisor Date

Engineering Dept Fund Verification | Matching Allocation

“ 4 0.0c0

Signature /4{ /; 4:,// oL /o" Date 222(,

Balance of Available Fun $ ©,00




GENESEE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT

COST FOR LIMESTONE RESURFACING
TOWNSHIP OF Clayton

ROAD NAME: Bristol Road - Van Vleet Rd to Nichols Rd

LENGTH: 5280' x 26' x 3"

TYPE OF WORK: Limestone Resurfacing (3" inches)

COMMENTS Local Road Improvement Project

I. Labor
LABOR - Regular QTY UNIT UNIT COST ~ TOTAL
2|Equipment Operator 10 Hr $32.47 $649.40
1|Foreman 5 Hr $41.31 $206.55
LABOR-OT QTY UNIT UNIT COST TOTAL
2|Equipment Operator Hr $48.71 $0.00
1|Foreman Hr $61.97 $0.00
Subtotal Days 2 $1,711.90
Sub Total Man Hours 50 Fringe 104.3569% $1,786.49
Total Labor & Fringe $3,498.39
II. Equipment
Equipment Description QrY UNIT UNIT COST TOTAL
2|Grader w/radio 8.0 Hr $95.68 $1,530.88
1|Pickup w/ radio 5.0 Hr $15.43 $77.15
Total Equipment * $1,608.03
Total Equipment Rate Days 2 $3,216.06
II1. Material
Material Description QrY UNIT UNIT COST TOTAL
23A Limestone 2550 TNS $26.30 $67,065.00
Calcium Chloride 3000 GA $0.86829 $2,604.87
Calcium Chloride Delivery Charge 5 HR 150.00 $750.00
Total Material $70,419.87
I TOTAL PROJECT COST |  $77,134.32
Date: Prepared by:

02/05/2026

Michele Morse |

Devin Mosholder




GENESEE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION

GENESEE MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT

211 West Oakley Street
Flint, Michigan 48503-3995

COST FOR LIMESTONE RESURFACING

DATE 02/05/2026 TOWNSHIP OF Clayton

ROAD NAME: Duffield Rd - Corunna Rd to Calkins Rd

LENGTH: 5300' x 24' x 3"
TYPE OF WORK: Limestone Resurfacing (3" inches)
ADDITIONAL *Prices good for the 2025/2026 FY*
COMMENTS Local Road Improvement Project

Miles: 1.00

Final accounting will be based on actual cost

SUMMARY OF ESTIMATED COST
Estimated Time Needed to Complete Work
Day/Days 2.0

GRAND TOTAL _$73,189.32
47y,189.3>
Township Participation $36;594:66

$ o.co
GCRC Allocation Funds $36;594-66

Participation by Others Source:

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) [:l Yes |:| No

Please sign below and return to the Maintenance Department, if your Township would like the Genesee County Road

Commission to proceed with this work._It is agreed that in the event the cost exceeds more than 10% of above

estimate, the Road Commission will consult with the Township prior to final billing.

Township's Board Approval

Supervisor Date

Road Commission's Board Approval

Chairperson Date

Work Completed

Work Order Number

District Supervisor Date

Engineering Dept Fund Verification | Matching Allocation
% $ o0.00

Signature o?./oq Date Lo Ly
Balance of Available Fun $ ©, 00




GENESEE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT

COST FOR LIMESTONE RESURFACING
TOWNSHIP OF Clayton

“"V‘
GENESEE

COUNTY

Rl

ROAD NAME: Duffield Rd - Corunna Rd to Calkins Rd

LENGTH: 5300' x 24" x 3"

TYPE OF WORK: Limestone Resurfacing (3" inches)

COMMENTS Local Road Improvement Project

I. Labor
LABOR - Regular Q1Y UNIT UNIT COST TOTAL
2|Equipment Operator 10 Hr $32.47 $649.40
1|Foreman 5 Hr $41.31 $206.55
LABOR-OT QTY UNIT UNIT COST TOTAL
2 |Equipment Operator Hr $48.71 $0.00
1|Foreman Hr $61.97 $0.00
Subtotal Days 2 $1,711.90
Sub Total Man Hours 50 Fringe 104.3569% $1,786.49
Total Labor & Fringe $3,498.39
II. Equipment
Equipment Description QTY UNIT UNIT COST TOTAL
2|Grader w/radio 8.0 Hr $95.68 $1,530.88
1{Pickup w/ radio 5.0 Hr $15.43 $77.15
Total Equipment “ $1,608.03
Total Equipment Rate Days 2 $3,216.06
II1. Material
Material Description QrY UNIT UNIT COST TOTAL
23A Limestone 2400 TNS $26.30 $63,120.00
Calcium Chloride 3000 GA $0.86829 $2,604.87
Calcium Chloride Delivery Charge 5 HR 150.00 $750.00
Total Material R TTS seea7487
| TOTAL PROJECT COST |  $73,189.32
Date: Prepared by:

Devin Mosholder

02/05/2026| Michele Morse |




GENESEE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT

211 West Oakley Street
Flint, Michigan 48503-3995

COST FOR LIMESTONE RESURFACING

DATE 02/05/2026 TOWNSHIP OF Clayton

ROAD NAME: Bristol Road - Nichols Rd to Duffield Rd

LENGTH: 5280'x 26' x 3" Miles: 1.00
TYPE OF WORK: Limestone Resurfacing (3" inches)
ADDITIONAL *Prices good for the 2025/2026 FY* Final accounting will be based on actual cost

COMMENTS Local Road Improvement Project

SUMMARY OF ESTIMATED COST
Estimated Time Needed to Complete Work
- Day/Days 2.0

GRAND TOTAL _$77,134.32

b17,134.32
| Township Participation “$38;567:16~

¢ O.00
GCRC Allocation Funds 4$38;567-16~

Participation by Others Source:

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) D Yes |:] No

Please sign below and return to the Maintenance Department, if your Township would like the Genesee County Road
Commission to proceed with this work._It is agreed that in the event the cost exceeds more than 10% of above
estimate, the Road Commission will consult with the Township prior to final billing.

Township's Board Approval

Supervisor Date
Road Commission's Board Approval
Chairperson Date
Work Order Number Work Completed
District Supervisor Date

Engineering Dept Fund Verification | Matching Allocation

$ o.00

Signature 742 2_ :%/ 2/9 Date 2026

Balance of Available Funfls $ § 0.00




— GENESEE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION

GENESEE

MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT

COST FOR LIMESTONE RESURFACING
TOWNSHIP OF Clayton

COUNTY
=Y

ROt

ROAD NAME: Bristol Road - Nichols Rd to Duffield Rd

LENGTH: 5280' x 26' x 3"

TYPE OF WORK: Limestone Resurfacing (3" inches)

COMMENTS Local Road Improvement Project

1. Labor
LABOR - Regular QrY UNIT UNIT COST TOTAL
2|Equipment Operator 10 Hr $32.47 $649.40
1|Foreman 5 Hr $41.31 $206.55
LABOR-OT QrY UNIT UNIT COST TOTAL
2 |Equipment Operator Hr $48.71 $0.00
1|Foreman Hr $61.97 $0.00
Subtotal Days 2 $1,711.90
Sub Total Man Hours 50 Fringe 104.3569% $1,786.49
Total Labor & Fringe $3,498.39
II. Equipment
Equipment Description QrY UNIT UNIT COST TOTAL
2|Grader w/radio 8.0 Hr $95.68 $1,530.88
1|Pickup w/ radio 5.0 Hr $15.43 $77.15
Total Equipment “ $1,608.03
Total Equipment Rate Days 2 $3,216.06
III. Material
Material Description . QrY UNIT UNIT COST TOTAL
23A Limestone 2550 TNS $26.30 $67,065.00
Calcium Chloride 3000 GA $0.86829 $2,604.87
Calcium Chloride Delivery Charge 5 HR 150.00 $750.00
Total Material B 57041987
B TOTAL PROJECT COST | $77,134.32
Date: Prepared by:

02/05/2026( Michele Morse I Devin Mosholder




CANVASS OF VOTES CAST

AT THE ELECTION
HELD ON
November 2, 2021

AND CANVASSED BY THE BOARD OF CANVASSERS
OF GENESEE COUNTY, MICHIGAN

Clayton Township
Police Millage Proposal
STATEMENT OF VOTES

The whole number of votes given for and against the Police Millage Proposal

Was 1357
Of which 1026 votes were marked YES

And 331 votes were marked NO

Full language of the proposal:

Shall the Charter Township of Clayton levy up to 2.9 mills against the taxable property within the Charter
Township of Clayton commencing on December 1, 2021, for a period of 5 years raising up to an estimated
$662,569 in the first year the millage is levied? The purpose of this levy is to provide funding for the operation of
the Charter Township of Clayton Police Department.

This millage replaces the 1.9 mills millage that expired in 2020 and the 1.0 mills millage that expires in 2021 for a
total of up to 2.9 mills for the operation of the Clayton Township Police Department.



CERTIFICATE OF DETERMINATION

The Board of Canvassers of the County of Genesee having ascertained and canvassed
the votes of said Clayton Township at the Special/City General Election, held on the
2nd day of November, 2021, do hereby certify and determine that:

The Police Millage Proposal
having Received Sufficient votes was Passed.

In Witness Whereof, We have hereunto set our hands and
, affixed the Seal of the County of Genesee this 9th day of
" v November, 2021.

Sharon Reeves Chalrperso

Norma Eskew, Member
ATTEST:

L/zﬂm J. Gleason’

Clerk of Board of Coun / Canvassers Enrique .{,Rodngueﬁw
| ,\(\Q« (j}u \Ml) M/\

Copies to:  Genesee County Treasurer Michelle Voorheis, Temporary Member
Genesee County Equalization
Clayton Township Treasurer
Clayton Township Clerk



Millage Rate Parcels Taxable value Revenue
Zolk CETAL0 ) BU3T  1495,143.37, | A S0, G28.23
1 - .
2ol 2.84840 3432 200,9G 0,4 1 {572, HEY.- Y
| 2.84240 3402 208,818,221 | 4589 238.58

ol

o 2.83950 SELY 213 24eMiq| % ¢of ugs. s
2020 2.82330 39Sy | 220804237 | Bgas Y3, 9/

- coel 2.,9000 3471 221,775,385 | ¥( o0 534,59
Zo e 2.955%0 3503 242565560 | H492, 726.40
8(’?@3 : Z:QSSqO . 2499 260,23%8‘45‘ g?qg 29, 24
202\ . 2.%2930 3448 279,550,678 | % 782, ,003.47

|
oty 2.7%8¢40 34¢3 242, 8124yq | ¥ 908 §07. 9




L29'Y NIAIKEA STTIN TOH1Vd

cOlLl SHO3IHO NOILVOVY/A/NOISIAIAINS

1 8G SYO4HD SSANISNY
€ (4O1LNO3SOYd dIHSNMOL) S1SINDIH LNVIHHYM

o™

(HO1NO3S0dd ALINNOD) S1STNDIY INVHIVM

SOILSILV1S 920z Aeniga

l




95 T 0 P 8 zl 4 orl ES sTv.iolL
i |

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sBuljels 240
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 MAsuibo 230
0 1z 0 4 Z i € 8S L 897 240
95 0 0 0 0 g 0 ey Gl Apljos 00
0 L 0 0 I 0 ¢ 9l vl uospiAeg 240
0 [ 0 g g z 9 6¢C ZL oxdey9oJO)|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 lebuejeg 165
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 umo.g Je1y9

s)o3yn mm:m:._m__s >5__07 Sleydl L s)sissy S)Sally | SIU3apIIY sS40 1921110

UoIjedepn Jljeld | 7 adljod | m__awn_
spoday [enpiAlpu] Ajyjuoly 920z Aenigad




ve8l 8y e |oL STViOL
|
8 0 |0 0 o |0 |l 0 0 ¢ (0 |0 0 0 Jsissy
ve 0o |0 0 0 |0 |0 9 |0 e |z [0 |o 1 0 (oen) Buwem
0 0 |0 0 0 (0 |0 |0 0 0 [0 |0 0 |0 NAD
4 0 |0 0 0 |0 |0 _, 0 0 0 |0 0 L 10 Joueawapsiy
L 0 [0 |0 0 [0 0 , 0 0 [0 |0 |0 | o |0 )
0 0 |0 0 0O (0 0 0 0o 0 |0 0 | 0 |0 swa2.0u3 Buned
95 0 |0 0 € |0 0 9 0 |0 |0 | 0 |2 uofeoe
Sv0l 0 0 0 6E ¥ |C €e €C 0F € 6l |6 %Q UoIsiNpang
185 [0 o o 1z |7 9 0 sz 6 vz |6 Jo34Q SsUSnE
0 0 |0 0 0 |0 0 0o |0 0 0 |0 vid
cl 0 |0 0 0 |0 W 0 L |L |0 |0 0 |0 vad
0 0 |0 0 0 |0 0 o o o |o 0o o JSoLly JUBLeM
14 0 0 |0 0 |0 | | 0 0 |0 o |0 L o | 1501y PSIA
8 0 |0 0 0 |0 0 0 (0 0 |0 0 0 1s8Ly Auojeq
orl 0 [0 0 ¥ L € g |19 | |¢ 9 |C Juig(dwo) aainsg
swiol| Lg iz Zh | br (ot ﬁ 6

spodey [enpiaipu] AlyjuoN 9z0z Aenigad

Ldad TV.LOL




